X GSE

GHANA STOCK EXCHANGE

PRESS RELEASE
PR. No 164/2023

BENSO OIL PALM PLANTATION LIMITED (BOPP)-

ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

BOPP has released its Annual Report and Financial Statements for the year ended
December 31, 2022, as per the attached.

Issued in Accra, this 15t
day of May 2023

- END-
att'd.

Distribution:

All LDMs

General Public

Company Secretary, BOPP

NTHC Registrars, (Registrars for BOPP shares)
Custodians

Central Securities Depository

Securities and Exchange Commission

GSE Council Members

GSE Notice Board

WoONSOUAWNE

For enquiries, contact:
Head Listing, GSE on 0302 669908, 669914, 669935
*MD



BENSO OIL PALM

PLANTATION PLC

2022 ANNUAL REPORT AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



Benso Oil Palm Mantation PLC
Annual Report and Finandal Statements
For the year ended 31 Decarnber 2023

Table of Content

MNotice of meeting
Corporate Infgrmation
Corporate governance
Flnanclal highlights

Chairman's report

Repart of the Directors

Stakemnent of directors® responsibilities

Repart of the Audit and Risk Committea

Independent Auditor's report

Financial statements;

Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Statement of financial position
Staternant of changes in equity
Statement of cash flows

Notes to the financial statements
Shareholders' information

Five-year financial summary

12-15

16

17-20

21-24

23

26

27

23

29 - 65

&7 - 68

&9




Benso Oil Palm Plantation PLC
Annual Report and Finandial Statements
For the yaar ended 31 December 2022

NOTICE ANMUAL GENERAL MEETING OF BENSO OIL PALM PLANTATION FLC

NOTICE IS HEREBY GiVEN that the Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at the Rayhow
Hotel, Beach Road, Takoradi on Friday, 9% June 2023 at 11.00 am for the following purposes:

AGENDA

1. Opening

2. To receive and consider the report of the direciors, the audited financial statements for the year
engded 315 Dacember 2022 and the report of the auditors thereen

To daclare a dividend

To re-elect diraclors

To ratlfy the appointiment of Mr, Perry Acheampong as a diracior

To approve directors’ fees

To authonize the Board 1o fix the fees of the Auditor

™Mo

This notice is effective the 10 day of May 2023.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
5gd.

DEHANDS SERVICES LTD
COMPANY SECRETARY

Note

A member of the Company entitled to atfend, and vote may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of
himther. A proxy need not be a member, The proxy form must be completed, sent via email to:
registrars@nthc.com.gh or deposited at the registered office of the Company's Regislrars, NTHC LTD,
Martco House, 054214, Okai-Mensah Link, Adabraka, P, 0. Box Kia 9543, Airport - Accra not less than 48
hours hefore the meeting.

Registerad Office; Adum Banso Estate, P. O. Box 470, Takoradi.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
Reqgisterad office

Adum Banso Estate, P.O. Box 470, Takoradi.

Dividend

If the payment of dividend recommended is approved, the warrants will be posted on the 01 August
2023 to the holders of shares whose names are registered in the Register of members at the ¢lose
of day on the 10 May 2023,

Board of Directors

Dr. Alfred Mahamady Sraimah- Chairman, Santosh Pillai - Managing Director, Esine Okudzeto,
Emmanuel Kojo Idun, Patience Afua Aduakwa, Perry Acheampong (o be ratified).

Company secretary

Dehands Serylces Limited

Board Audit and Risk Committee

Emmanuel Kgjo |dun and Patience Afua Aduakwa

Board HR, Nomlinations and Ethics Committee

Patience Afua Aduakwa, Emmanuel Kojo Idun and Esine Okudzeto

Auditor

Ernst & Young Chartered Accountants

60 Rangoon Lane, Cantonments City
Accra,

.0, Box K& 16009, Airport, Accra, Ghana

Registrar's office

NTHC Limited, Martco House, 0b542/4, Okai-Mensah Link, Adakraka F.O. Box KIA 9963, Accra.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

introduction

Benso Qil Palm Plantation PLC {BOFP), the "Company". recognizes the importance of good corporate
governance as a means of sustaining long term viability of the business and therefore always seehs (o align
the attainment of the business objectives with good corparate behavicur. In linge with this, the Company
strives to meet the expectations of the community In which it operates as well as its responsibility to its
sharehglders and other stakeholders.

In the conduct of its business, BOPP seeks to comply with ail statutory requirements, adopt hest practices
to protect the envirenment and its ernployees, invest in the community in which it operates, and enhances
shareholders' value through cost effective means of doing business. BOPP adopks medium- and long-term
growth strategies and resource allocations that guarantee the creation of wealth. 1t utilizes currant
technology and continuously innovates in order to stay ahead of the competition. BOPP promotes and
recognizes excellznca through its employee development programmes.

As indicated in the statement of director's responsibilities and notes to the financial statements, the
business adopts standard accounting practices and ensures sound internal controls to facilitate
transparency in the disciosure of information and b give assurance to the reliability of the financiaf
staterments.

Board of Cireciors

The responsibility of good corporate governance is placed with the Board of directors and the management
team. The Board comprises one {1) full time executive and five {5) non-executive directars. To ensure
eftective control and monitoring of the Cormpany®s business, the Board has threg main commitiees; the
mananement committee, the audit and risk committee and the HR, nominations and ethics commitiee which
in turn wark through other sub-committees as and when required to oversee specific important functions.

Management Comnittee

The management committee meets monthly to review the performance of the Company and assesses
progress against the annual plan. [t reviews programmes, strategies, key issues and assigns responsibilities
for achievemeni of goals. The commitiee has oversight responsibility for world class agronemic and
sustalnability practices, financing sirategies and human resource development programmes to ensure
excellence in performance. The committee also identifies, assesses the risk profile of the Company and
assigns responsibilities to various functions to put in measures to mitlgate possible adverse impact on the
business. Key members of the management committee attend the meetings of the Board and ils
subcommiltees.

Audit and Risk Committee

The Audit and Risk committee is made up of twe {(2) non-executive directors, ane of whom chairs the
committee. The audit and risk committee is charged with assisting the Board in discharging its oversight
responsibilities in the broad areas of identifying, evaluating. and formulating policies to mitigaie potential
business risks: the integrity of financial reporting; the effectiveness of internal controts; and cempliance
with legal and regulatory requirements.

HR, Hominations and Ethics Commitiee

The HRNEC is composed of three (3) non-execulive directors, one of wham chairs the committee. The
comimittes is responsible for the operation of the nominating policy and for developing & sugcession plan
for the Managing Director and other senior executive officers as determined by the Board. The committes
also ensures that the business operates ethically and responsibly. The commitiee recommends
remuneration and other related policies to the Board of directars,
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (CONTINUED}

internal Controls

The Company has a well-establishad Internal control and risk management system, which is well
decumented and regularly reviewed. This incorporates internal control procedures, which are designed to
provide reasgnable assurance that the assets are safequarded and that the risks facing the business arg
being controllzd. The Company's Board of Directors have also established a clear organisational structure,
including delegation of appropriate authorities. The internal audit function of the parent cempany, Wilmar
international, plays a key role in providing an objective view and cantinuing assessment of the aifectlveness
of the internal control systems in the business.

Code of business principles and Anti-fraud Pelicy

The Campany has a documentad code of business principles to guide all ernployees in the discharge of their
dutles. This code sefs the standard of professionalism and integrity required for business operations which
among other fhings cover the following areas: compllance with the law, conflicts of interest, public
activities, product assurance, enviroamental issues, rellability of Fnanciat reporting, bribery and strict
adherence to the principles.

The Board has in place a corporate anti-fraud policy which is established to facilitate the developmént of
controls that will aid in the detectlon and prevention of Iraud against the company. 1§ 1s the determination
af the Board to promote consistent organizational behaviour by providing gquidetines and assigning
responsibilities for the implementation of controls and the conduct of investigations.
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FINAWCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
(Al amaunts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis unless otherwise stated)

Year ended 31 December

2022 2021 % Change
Revenue 340,496 214,174 58.98Y%
Proflt before income tax 184 970 104,778 TH.5%
Operating profit 173,979 102,154 70.3%
Income Lax expense 24.616 12,355 992
Frofit for the year 164,354 22,423 73.5
Interim and proposed dividend 72,186 36,969 95.3%
Retained earnings 265,731 122,639 46.0
Capital expenditure 39,497 13,016 203.4%
Depreciation and amertization 7,092 5570 27.3
Total equity 268,731 184,63% 45.5
Earnings per share (GHE) 4.6079 2.6558 73.5%
Total assets per share (GHC) 9.3313 5.4116 45.5
Interim and proposed dividend per share {GHE) 2.0743 1.0623 95.3%
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CHAIRMAN'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
BEWSC OIL PALM PLANTATION PLC

Distinguished Shareholders, Ladies and Gentlemen, the pleasure is mine to welcome all of you to this year's
Annual General Meeting of Benso Qil Palm Plantation PLC and to present to you the Annual Report and
Audited Financial Statements of your Company for the Financial Year ended 31 December 2022, Your
Company's financial performance remained strong despite the global challenges of 2022, The Report
covers the following:

» Glabal Macro-econamic Environment

» Ghana's Macro-Economic Environment

» Financial and Operating Parformance

» Dividend

» Board of Directors

= Safety, Environment and Sodal responsibitity
» Qukiaak far 2023

Global Macra-economic environment

The global econormy came under severa strain in 2022 on the back of continued spill overs from geepolitical
tensions. continued tightening of monetary policy across countries, even as palicy uncertainty heightened
amidst fears of recassion in advanced economies. |In Emerging Market and Developing Econemles, growth
conditions weakened on account of tightened glabal finanding conditions, dampened external demand, and
moderated consumer spending as inflation rose, The latest IMF projections as at year 2022, show that
global growth will further decline from the projected 3.4 percent in 2022 to 2.9 percent in 2023, reflecting
mainly growth decline in Advanced Economies.

In the last quarter of 2022, headline inflation started showing signs of easing in some advanced and
emerging market economies, supported by declining commodity prices and weaker demand. This
notwithstanding, there are onderlying Inflation pressures from the pass-throwgh effects of past input costs,
rlsing wagas especially in Advanced Economies, currency depreciation against the US Dollar, and rising
short-term infiation expectations which remain major concerns for Central Banks.

Global financing conditions tightened considerably on account of the aggressive policy stance in Advanced
Economies to contain inflation, despite some moderation in rate hikes by the L5, Federal Reserve Bank in
the last quarter of 2022, The Eurcpean Central Bank, Bank of England, and other Central Banks across
Advanced Economies alse signalled intentions to maintain a tight policy stance to control inflation. Equity
Markets recovered somewhal amid the expeciation that infiation had peaked and Central Banks might slow
the pace of policy rate hikes. Longer term Bond Yields declined, while the U5 Dollar lost some ground against
major CUrrencies.

The global economic outtook remains uncertain owing to broad-based and elevated inflation, policy
tightening, worsening financing conditions, and lingering spill over etiects of geopolitical {ensions. These
headwinds are likely to persist until secend half of 2023, driving down confidence and weakening real
househald disposable incomes in advanced and emerging market economies. The angoing geopolitical
tensions continue to weigh on economic and policy vncertaindy, espeacially in the Eurce Area. For Emerging
and Developing Econamies, growth momentum is projected to remain Hrm, supported by the relaxation of
lockdown restrictions in China and still high commadity prices. Though showing signs of cooling, inflation
lavels remain elevated, and Central Banks, especially in advanced economies, have signalled the nesd ko
mainfain the tight monetary policy stance to containinflationary pressures, albeit, at 8 measured pace.
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Ghana's Macro-Economic Environment

&n the domestic economy, inflation remained efevated in 2022, driven by hoth demand pressures and
supply shocks, At the latter part of the year, there was slgnificant jurap in headline inflation ko 54.1 percent
in December 2022, from 50.3 percent in November and 40.4 percent in October 2022. The acceleration in
inflation was driven mainly by the lagged effects of the sharp currency depreciation recerded in October.
Food and non-tocd inflation went up significantly. Food inflatien surged to 99.7 percent in Dacember from
55.2 percent in Movember 2022 and 11 percent in Qctober 2022, while non-Food inflation rose to 499
percent from 465 percent and 10,7 percent respectively over the same comparative period.

The latest data as at end of 2022 from the Ghana Statistical Service showed that real GDP expanded at an
annual rate of 3.6 percent during the firsi three quarters of 2022 relative to 4.8 percent during the
corresponding period in 2021 . Norroil GDP growth also moderated to 4.3 percent from 4.7 percent over
the same cormparative period. The observed growth outturn was driven by the Services and Agriculture
Budget execution {or the period January to Movember 2022 indicated an overall broad fiscal deficit (cash}
of 9.8 percent of GDP, against the programmed target of 6.7 percent of GDP.

Developrments in the banking sector were broadly reflective of current macroeconomic conditions, with
rising cost of credit due to inflationary pressures, and revaluation-driven Balance Sheet performance. As a
result, the performance of the sector moderated in December 2022 compared with December 2021, with
same key Financral Soundness |ndicators {FSIs) such as the industry's Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR)
declining to 4.6 percent from 19.6 percent in December 2021,

The weak performance of the Ghana Cedi {o the US Dollar as well as Inflation [mpacted negatively on the
Ghana Stack Exchange (GSE), as the Accra Bourse lost about £748 million in market capitalization in 2022,
The GSE market capitalization stood at ©64.49 billion in December 31, 2021 but ended 2022 at <563.74
billion. In Cedi terms, it lost 12.27% return for [nvestors and 27.4% return for investors in doliar term at the
end of Decernber 2022, The 2022 perfarmance was far behind the 2021 achievement where it was the
second-best-performing stock market in Africa, The capital market suffered in 2022 from the difficult
econoric envirgnment. For the Financial Stock Index, the market recorded a kass of 4.61% for Investors.

Ghana's key export commodities prices remained volatile on the glebal markets. Average Crude Oil prices,
on year-on-year terms, increased by 81,3 percent, rising from US$85.5 per barrel in January 2022 to a
high of US$117.2 per barrel in Jdune on supply concerns, before dropping to USS81.3 per barrsl in
December on the back of reduced demand amid fears of recession. Cocoa futures traded largely in the
negative during most parts of 2022. At the end of 2022, cocoa prices rose o US52,53B.6 per ton,
representing 2.3 percent year-on-year growth, Golgd prices hit record levels of US51,949.4 per gunce In
march, benefiting from heightened global uncartalntias, but weakened later dus to interest rate hikes and
a stronger US dollar to end the year af US$1,796.2 per cunce, representing 8.7 percent drop in dollar
terms,

During ihe year under review Ladies and Gentlernen, the world market price of Crude Palm Qil (CPQ)
remained bullish increasing from an average of US$1,1081n 2021 to US$1,332in 2022, representing a 20
percent Increase In dollar kerms. The price at which Falm Kernegl Oif (FKO) was traded however, daclined
from an averaqge of US51,393 in 2021 to USS1,108in 2022, representing 20% drop in dollar {erm,

Financial and operating performanse

Distinguished shareholders, the positive grawth trajectory presented by your company (5 reflective of
efficient policies and risk management systems put in place by Board of Direclors and Management. Your
campany recorded revenue growth of 59 percent Year on Year (YoY) and manaqged its costs prudently,
which resulted in a growth in profit after bax of 73.6 percent YoY i.e., GHC160.254 million compared with
GHED2,423 million the previous year. Notwithstanding the general decling in production volumes, the profit
recorded was impacted posftively by the 20 percent grawth in the trading prices of Crude Palm Gil, the
Ghana Cedi depreclation and prudent cost management eg the review of stock cover policies for major
materials such as Fertilizer to mitigate the impact of the Cedi depreciation and glabal supply shortages on
prices of the materials.
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Your campany in 2022 also witnessed an increase in operating prafit by 7I.2 percent on account prudent
cost management and improved operating efficiencies in agronomy and palm oil mill management. In
compliance with IFRS, gains ansing from ¢hanges m the fair value of biological assets contributed
GHE 1,619,000 representing approximately 0.9 percent to the operating profit delivered this year.

Total Palm Fruits processed during the year under review was 124,769 metric {ons, which is 15% below
pricr year (202 1) production. The decrease in the volurmes was maindy from the Nucleus and the Qut-grower
plantations, a situation which was experienced across the region from the impack of the weather. There was
alsn 36 percent reduction of crap from the Smallholder planktings as 500ha of the total concession of
1,650na was replanted in 202 1. Effectively, your company purchased 48,807 metrlic tons of Fresh Fruit
Bunches at a toial cost of GHES3million from Smatlhalders and Out-grower farmers In the catchment areas
particularty and the Westarn and Cenéral Reglons of Ghana in general. Despite the 1% percent decling in
crop production, the combined effect of the bullish crude palm oil trading prices and the Ced! depreciation
as well as prudent cost management accounted largely for the growth in turnover of 59 percent for the
2022 financial year as against the prior year.

Dividend

Our distinguished shareholders, ladies and gentlemen, the Board after reviewing the full year perfarmance
of the Company In 2022, shall be recarnmending a final dividend of GHC0.9425 per share (o e approved
by Sharehclders during this AGM. This is in addition to the interim dividend of GHS1.1308 per share
declared by the Board after revigwing the October year-to-date performance of the Company. Cumulatively,
this brings the total dividend far the year 2022 {0 GHE2.0743 per share and represents 45 percent of profit
after tax and a 95 percent increase in dividend per share payout in 2022 over 2021,

Board of directors

On behalf of the Board, | am pleased to present to vou, distinguished Shareholders, the following changes
on your baard following thea last AGM:

Director Title Status Date of
Appolntment/
Resignation
Dr. Alired Mahamadu Braimah  Chairman, Independent Non-Executive Present 20/05/2022
Santosh Filiai Managing Director, Executive Fresent 25/03/2011
Emmanuel Kojo Idun Indepandent Non-Executive Fresent 2040572022
Patience Afua Aduakwa Independent Mon-Executive Present 20/058/2022
Esine Ghkudzeto Hon-Executive Director Present 181172020
Parry Acheampong Non-Exacutive Director Frezent 23/02/2022
Dr. Ishymael Yamson Chafrman, Indepandent Non-Executive Resigned Q1710 2022
MNeneyo Mate Kole Mon-Executive Directar Resigned  20/05/2022
Samuel Avaala Awonhea Executive Director Resigned  08/11/2022
Benjamin Appish-Manuh Executive Director Resigned 08/11/2022
Viganeswaran Fonnudurrai HNon-Executive Director Resigned  08/11/2022
Pierre Billen Mon-Executive Director Resigned  98/11/2022

Or. Alfred Mahamadu Braimah ook over the board chairmanship position following the resignation of
Dr. Ishmael Yamson on the 1 October 2022,

Mr. Perry Acheampong was appointed by the Board on the 2 February 2022 to replace Mr. Pierre Billion
who has resigned, His nomination and subsequent inkerview by the HR, Nominations and Ethics committes
preceded his appointment. A resgiution on his appointment would be laid before you for your approval.
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The proflle of Perry Acheampong:

Ferry Acheampong is an accomplished Corporate Executive with a disfinguished career spanning over 15
years in Senior Management roles ab Ghana Rubber Estates Ltd. He is renowned for his exceptional
negotiation skills, dispute reselution, security management, strategic insights, and commitment ta
sustainable business practices,

With a Graduate Diploma in Law from Nottingham Law School, Nottingham Trent University, a Postgraduate
Diplorma in Organizational Development from the Universify of Cape Coast, and a Bachelor's degree in
Geodetic Engineering from Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology, Perry has a diverse
educational background. He has also obtaired several other cerliflcates of higher education in Civil and
Commercial Mediation, and Praject Management.

Perry's professional journey began as a Field Data Analyst at CTK Network Aviation/Grontmij Aerostat
Surveys LTD, after which he joined Ghana Rubber Estates Ltd as the Estate Surveyor and Currenthy holds
the position of Corporate Affairs Manager. During his tenure, he has played & key role In expanding the
Company's land surface and overall business impact in the Agro-industry of Ghana. He is an Executive
Member of the Association of Ghana Industries (AGH- Western/Central Chapter.

Parry's skflls and expertise span Land Surveying, Land Acquisition, Conflict Resolution, Carporate Sequrity
Management, Lobbying, Sustainable Development. Brand Development, and $trategic Communication. He
has a unique ability to neqotiate effectively, building positive and productive relationships with Staff and
Clients to maximize Performance and Profif.

Safety, Healih, Environment and Quality Issues

Ladles and Gentlemen, strong Safety, Health, Environment and Quality remains a core focus of the Board
and Management of the company. Your company conducted its business In a safe and environmentally
friendly manner by providing safe facilities and conditions for Employees, Dependents and the Communities
in its catchment areas. The Company believes that all incidents and occupational illnesses are preventable
and worked relentlessly to improve the safety performance towards zero incidents. Regular Environment,
Health and Safety (EHS) scene watk {GEMBA) and high-risk work spot audits were conducted In fhe year at
various Sections and Depariments to ensure compliance with Standard Operating Procedures (50Ps) and
Fersonal Protective Equipment (PPES) usage. The Company ensured thai all key issues raised during the
audits and ihe recommendations were fully Implemented. Behaviour-based Safety, Fire Prevention and
Firefighting, high risk work Tralming, Environmental Awareness, a8 weak-long EHS awaréness campalgn
among others were conducted to raise awareness in Safety, Health and Envirenment during the year, With
the tone set by the Board and Senior Management, your Company demonstrated a clear commitment for
the implementation of the safety protecols of the Company. There was no Consumer 5afety incident
invalving aur Products that were supplied to any of our Customers in the year under review. There was no
gnvironmental incident.

Social Respensibility

In advancing the Company's Vision, varicus strategies have been developed to ensure Communities and
Stakehotders within and without the Company's operational area are positively affected. The Company’s
CSR Palicy does not only ensure that Products, Procedures and Processes meet International Standards but
also ensure that the Business operates In a sacially responsible manner.

Distinguished Sharehalders and Stakeholders, the Company's CSR Policy has four {43 majer pillars.
1. Education
2. Health
3. Social [nfrastructure and
4, Economic Empowerment/Wealth Creation.
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During the year under review, a total amount of GHCL.6 million was spent on £SR compared to GHCBZ2B
thousand in prior year. These intlude Construction of 10-Seater Water Closets Toilet faciity, Roofing works
for a residential guarters for the Military (2BM) and “Adum Banse Community JHS, Road Maintenance and
Rehabilitation, donations to the Police and District Heath Facility in the surrounding Communities and cther
worthwhile community supports.

¥our Company dgives Tertlary Scholarship to Five {5} brilliant but neady Students from the surrounding
communitles (Adum Banso, Benso, Manso, and Dominase) annually. To-date a {otal of 30 students have
hensfited from the scheme to the sum of GHE 272,228.51 from the business, Employee’s wards who fall In
this category consisting of 141 students have also benefited from the scheme to the tune of GH 269,
T36.19_In addition, the Company has built Schoots within the Plantation with prime objective to give access
to education to employeses' children due to the focatlon of the Company. This School alsg provides
opportunities for children in near-by comemunities to access education. This forms about 25 percent of the
school's total population,

During the year under review, BOPF spent a tetal of GHEST million on its Smallholder and Qutgrower
aperatiens to purchase Fruits in the catchment area thus contributing to the socio-economic condition and
livelihood of farmers.

Awards

The Company continues to retain the enviable RSPO certification status and thus remains the modat Qil
Palm Plantation for Besi Managerment Practices in Ghana and Africa. Also, your company was ranked
number 20 in the Ghana Club 100 awards. The Adum Banso Smallholder Project inifiated in 2019 has
started producing ceriified FFBs in the reporting year. A total of GHEZ Lmillion has been spent in developing
8525 hectares of Gil Palm Project of which 633 hectares are in maturity. The successes achieved in executing
such Smaliholder Projects under suslainable practices makes your Company attractive to potential
Investors. The Outgrower Value Chain Fund (OVCF), a Development Partner is considering financing sirmilar
Dutgrower/Smallholder Projects for over 2000 Farmers in the next 3 years with BOPP PLC as a key
Siaskeholder

Outleok 2023

According to the MF, 2023 1s expected be "tougher® than 2622 as the US, EU and China witness a slow-
down in their Econamies. The IMF further stated Ehat the global economy is projected (o be in & recession
this year, The Fund cut Its outlaok for global econemic growth in 2023, due to the war in Ukraine as well as
higher Interast Rates as Central Banks around the world attempt to rein in rising inflation and prices. It
comes as the war in Ukraine with its effects on rising prices angd higher interest rates weigh on the glebal
ECONOMY.

The gperating envirpnment is faced with several economic challenges as the Cauntry seehs for baslout from
the IMF . Domestic growth conditions softened in 2022 and is projected to decline further and remain below
patential over the near-term, based on the elevated inflation [evels. There is evidence of continued dip in
economic activity with emerging signs that the current macroeconomic conditions may spill gver to the
Barking Sector, The Government of Ghana has reached a Staff Level Agreement (SLAY with the IME which
spells ouf measures that wilt put the economy on the path of fiscal consclidation. Consistent with the 3LA,
the 2023 Budget which has been passed by Parliament and frontioads the consolidation efforts. Revenue
enhanced measures such as the VAT increase of 2.5 percent, the complgie removal of discount on
benchmark values an imports, and the review of the E-Levy, the Income Tax &Amendment Bill, Excise Duty
Amendment Bill and the growth and Sustainabilify Amendment Bill, should help improve the Revenue
outinok,

20232 therefore presents significant challenges for businesses in the current economic dispensation, With
the systems of Controd and Risk Management in place with clear focus on cost, investment in modern
Technalogy and Technlques to improve the efficiency of operations and increase in the volume of FFS
purchases from Qutgrowers competitively, the Board and Management continue to build resilience to
navigate Ihrough the econornic downturn to ensure Profitability, Business Continulty and Sustainability.

i0
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Conclusion and acknowledgement

On behalf of the Board of Directors, 1 wish to express my sincere gratitude to all Shareholders of Benso il
Falm Plantation PLC for your continued support and interest in the Company. | also extend my gratitude to
the Management and Skaff of our Company for their loyalty and tireless efforts during a very difficuli year.
My gratifude goes to my cofleagues on the Board. Last but not Ehe {east it 5 worth mentioning our SPO and
CPKO customers and Partners for their contribution and the communities in which we operate for the social
capital we enjoy.

Thank you for your attention.

11
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REPORT OF DIRECTORS
TC THE MEMBERS OF
BENSO CIL PALM PLANTATION PLC

In accordance with the Companies Act, 2019 {Act 992), the directors have the pleasure in submitting to the
members of the Carmpany thelr repart together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2022.

Parent company

The Company is a subsidiary of Wilmar Africa Lirited, a cornpany incorporated in Ghana. The ultimate
holding company is Wilmar International Limited, a ¢company incorporated in the Republic of Singapore and
listed on the Singapore Stack Exchange.

Principal activities

The Company [s engaged [n the business af growing oll palm and the processing of palm fruits to procuce
paim ¢il and palm kernet oll. There was no change in the nature of the Company's business during the year
under revie.

Plrectors and Board changes

On behalf of the Board, | am pleased te present fo you, distinguished Sharghglders, the following changes
on your board following the 1ast AGM,

Dr Alfred Braimah took over the board chairmanship position following the resignation of Or Ishmag|
Yamson on the 1 October 2022, The directors to retire by rotation in accordance with the Regulations of
the Company are Emmanuel Kojo Idun and Fatience Aduakwa who being eligible, offer themselves tor re-
election.

ir. Perry Acheampong was also appointed by the Board on the 2 February 2023 toreplace Mr. Pierre Billion
who has resigned. His nominatien and subsequent interview by the HR, Mominations and Ethics committee
preceded his appointment, A resolution on his appointment would be laid before you for your approval,
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Benso Gil Palm Plantation PLC
Annuzi Report & Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022

TO THE MEMBERS OF
BEWNSO OIL PALM FLANTATION PLC
REPORT OF DIRECTORS {CONTINUED)

Dividend

The directors paid an inkerirn dividend per share of GHC1.1208 amounting 1o GHC39.35milllon during the
year and recommend the payment of a final dividend per share of GHQ0.9435 for the year ended 31
Cecember 2022 amounting GHC3 2 83milliion. This brings the total dividend per share (interim and final} to
GH<2.0743 amounting to GH. 72, 19million for the year ended 31 Decemnbwer 2022,

Sustainabifity report

This financial and annual report captures BOPP PLC's Sustainability for the financial year 2022 covering its
key business practices and governance issues. This Report provides generic insights into the group's overall
sustainability journey and progress against ils environmental, social and governance (ESG) goals.
Sustainzhillty continues to be at the corg of gperatlons and strategies in BOPP FLC, which reported a net
profit of GHC160.25 millien in 2022, Subscribing to Wilmar's Sustainability Report, the company in 2022
aligned with glabal best practices in standards provided by the Giobal Reporting Initiative (GRT), the
Sustainability Accounting Standards Board and the Task Force on Climaie-related Financial Disclosures. The
aroup was recagnised in 202122 for s ESG disclosures through its inclusion in the Dow Jones
Sustainability World Index as well as the FTSE4Good Developed Index and the FTSE4Good ASEAN 5 Index.
There iz a Board Sustainabiiity Committee (BSC) which provide further leadership for BOPP PLC's
suskainability endeavours. The BSC identifies ESG-related risks and gppertunities to steer the strategies and
implementation of ESG policies and practices. The group alse publfished its Human Rights Oefender palicy
in 2021, as part of its Human Rights Framework, ko further strengthen its social commitments and
demonstrate industry leadership by prioritising the protection of human nights and s defenders. Wilmar
was among the 12 largest global agricultural companies that pledged at the Ynited Nations 2&6th Conference
of the Parties (COP26) to develop a sectoral roadmap for enhanced supply chain actian that is consistent
with a 1.5 degree Celsius pathway. The roadmap, which will be published during the United Natiens 27th
Canference of the Parties (COR27), will further demonstrate the company's commitment fo, among obhers,
address deforestation, halt biodiversity loss and improve livelihoods of farmers and smallholders within
climate-smart production models,

Sustainability is an integral part of our business. Sustainable operaticns are crucial o securing the future
of our company and for creating shared value for our consumers, shareholders and stakeholders.

We strive towards a palm oil supply chain that is responsible and sustainatile, while creating livellhoods and
oppartunities for rural communities, To achieve this, we take a holistlc approach Lo sustainability that is
fully integrated into our business model. Qur business practices are aligned with universally acceptable
sacial and environmental standards.

Central to BOPP's sustainability strategy is our No Deforestation, No Peat, Mo Exploltation (NDPE) poticy,
which exiends across our aperations in our catchmeat areas and wherever BOPP's footprints is captured,
in¢luding our smaliholder foutgrowers and third-party suppliars.

Lorporate Soclal Responsibility (C5R)

In advancing the Company's Vision, various strategies have besn developed to ensure Communities and
Stakeholders within and withoul the Company's operational area are positively affected. The Company's
C5R Poficy does not only ensura that Products, Procedures and Processes meet fniernational Standards but
also ensure that the Business operates in a socially responsible manner,

Distinguished Shareholders and Siakeholders, the Company’s C5R Policy has four (4) major piliars.
1. Education
2. Hgalth
3. Sacial Infrastructure and
4. Fconamic Empowerment/Wealth Creation
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Benso Oil Palm Plantation PLC
Annual Report & Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022

TO THE MEMBERS OF
BENSO OIL PALM PLANTATION PLC
REPORT OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

During the year under review, a total amount of GH¢L.6 million was spent on CSR compared to GHCE2E thousand in
prior year. These include Construction of 10-Seater Water Closets Tollet facility, Roofing works for the Military (2BM)
and Adum Banso Community JHS, Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation, donations to the Police and District Health
Facility in the surrounding Communities and other worthwhile community supports.

Your Company gives Tertiary Scholarship to Five |5) brilliant but needy Students from the surrounding communities
{Adum Banso, Benso, Manso, and Dominase) annually, To-date a total of 30 students have benefited from the scheme
to the sum of GHE 272,228.51 from the business. Employee's wards who fall in this category consisting of 141 students
have also benefited from the scheme to the tune of GH 969, 736.19. In addition, the Company has built Schools within
the Plantation with prime objective to give access to education to employees’ children due to the location of the
Company. This School also provides opportunities for children in near-by communities to access education. This forms
about 25 percent of the school's total population.

During the year under review, BOPP spent a total of GHE53 million on its Smallholder and Outgrower operations to
purchase Fruits In the catchment area thus contributing to the soclo-economic condition and livelihood of farmers.

Directors’ interests in contracts

During the year under review, no significant or material contract was entered into in which directors and officers of the
company had an interest and which significantly or materially affected the business of the company. The directors had
no interest In any third party or entity responsible for managing any of the business activities of the company.

Substantive interest in shares

According to the register of members as at December 31, 2022, no other shareholder apart from Wilmar Africa Limited
had more than 5% of the issued stated capital of the Company. The number of shares held by directors are shown on
the sharehoider's information (page 67).

Holding company

BOPP Plc's ultimate holding company is Wilmar International Limited, a company incorporated in the Republic of
Singapore and listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange,

Auditor

The Company's auditor, Ernst & Young, Chartered Accountants has express willingness continue to act in office as per
Section 139 (5) of the Companies Act, 2019 {Act 992). The amount of audit fee payable for the financial year ended 31

December 2022 is GHE375,000.

mmanuel Kojo ldun Santosh Pillai

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Director Managing Director
Date: 10 May 2023 Date: 10 May 2023

15



Benso Qil Palm Plantation PLC
Annual Report & Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

The directors are responsible for preparing financial statements for each financial year which give a true and falr view
of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss and cash flows for that
period, In preparing these financial statements, the directors have selected suitable accounting policies and applied
them consistently, made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and followed International
Financial Reporting Standards and complied with the requirements of the Companiss Act, 2019 [Act 992), the Ghana
Stock Exchange Act of 1971 (ACT 384), the Securities and Exchange Commission {5EC) Governance Code for listed
companles, 2020, and for such internal controls as the directors determine are necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.The directors are
responsible for ensuring that the Company keeps proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at
any time the financial position of the Campany. The directors are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection af fraud and other irregularities.

The directors have made an assessment at the company's ability to continue as a going concern and have no reason to

believe that the business will nat be a going concern.

Emmanuel Kojo ldun Santosh Pillai

Director Managing Director
Date: 10 May 2023 Date: 10 May 2023
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fensa Ol Palm Plantation PLC
Annuzi Report & Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Cecember 2022

REPORT OF THE AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE

On behalf of the Board, | am pleased to present this report which sets out the activities of the audit and risk
committee duering the Fnancial year 2022 and is aimed at meeting the reporting reqguirements of the
Securities and Exchange Commission governance code, The audit and rish committee charter, approved by
the Board, guides the cammlittes in 1ts work.

Role and responsibilifies of the audlt and risk committee

The audit and risk commitiee are charged with assisting the Beard in discharging its oversight responsibilities
in the broad areas of identifying, evaluating, and formuiating policies to mitigate potential business risks; the
integrity of financial reporting; the effectivensss of interpal controls; and compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements, The commitfee are also charged with ascertaining the standard of work performed
by both the internal and external auditors as well as the independence and objectivity of external auditors,
Ernst & Young Chartered Accountants.

The Committees reports to the Board

The committee reports to the board at each Board meeting on the areas covered by its role and
responsibilities, including bringing to the Beards attention any exceptions gbserved by the committee.

Membership of the committee and meetings held in 2022

The mambership of the committes and attendance for meetings held [n 2022 are as follows;

Mame Meetings attended Status

Emmanuel Kajo [dun 11 Chairman

Patience Afua Aduakwa 11 Member

Neneyo Wate-Koie 444 Retired September 2022
Viganeswaran Ponnudurai | 2/4 Retirad September 2022
Esine Okudzeto 4/4 Retired September 2022
Lionel Barre 3/4 Retired September 2022

The current membership of the committee consists of two independent non-executive directors. Steps are
being taken ko increase the committee membership to three. The constitution of committee membership was
restructured in October 2022 to meel the SEC rotation requirements.

The committes held five meetings dizring the year, In attendance at each of the five meestings was the BOPP
Financigl Controller. In attendance at selected meetings were the head of Internal Audit, and the External
Auditors, Ernst & Young. At the ARC tnesting held on 14 October 2022, Ernst & Young Charterad
Accountants shared their audit plan which included abjectives of the audit, audit approach, responsibilities
of the directars and the audftor, audit scope and reporting timetable for the yvear ended 31 December 2022,
At the 16 February 2022 ARC meeting, Ernst & Young Chartered Accountants presented the findings from
their review of the cempany’'s books, observations and matters arising from their audit of the financial
statements for the vear ended 31 December 2022 to the committee members. The ARC is satisfied that the
external auditor is Independent of the Company.

Focus of Commilttee in 2022

During 2022, the committee focused on maeting its responsibilities as enumerated in the risk and audil
commitlee charter by:

1. Reviewing through a challenge process, the businesses risk profile, particularly in view of the
deteriorating economic and financial climate.

2. Closely following up on actions taken on audi findings by both the internat and sxternal audils.
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Benso Oi] Palm Plantation FEC
Annual Report & Financlal Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022

REPORT QF THE HR, NOMINATION AND ETHICS COMMITTEE

Ladies and Gentlemen, | am pleased to present this report which sets out the activities of HR, Nemination
and Ethics Committes (HrNEC) during the Bnancial year 2022 and is aimed at complying with the reporting
requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commissicn governance code. The committee was set-up on
2&th July 2022 and the committee's charter was approved by the Board on 2th November 2022 to quide
its work.

Role and respansibilitias of the HR Nominatlon and Ethles committee

The HrNEC |5 responsible for the operation of the nominating policy and for developing a succession plan
The HrMEC is responsible for the operation of the nominating policy and far developing a succession plan
for the Managing Director and other senior executive officers as determined by the Board. The committae
alse ensures that the business operates ethically and socially responsibly, The HR, Nomination and Ethics
committee also has the responsibility of recommending a remuneration policy to the Board of directors,
The Board invites the committee to suggest 3 policy that applies to other staff and reports to the Board
accordingly,

The committee reports to the Board at each Board meeling on the areas covered by its role and
responsibilities, incleding bringing te the Boards attention any exceplions observed by the commitfee,

Membership of the committes and meetings held in 2022,

The membership of the commitiae and attendance far mastings hald in 2022 are a5 follows:

Name Meetings attended Status
Pattence Afua Aduakwa 1/1 Chairparson
Emmanuet Kojo ldun 1/1 Member
Esine Dkudzeto /1 Mernber

The current membership of the committee consists of two independent non-execulive directors and one
hon-gxacutive Director, The constitution of Commiites membership was done in October 2022 to meet the
SEC rotatlon requirements.

The committee held one (1} meeting during the year and three (3) meetings since Its inception. In
attendance af each of the three (3) meetings was the BOPP General Manager.

Focus of Committee in 2022

During 2022, the Commitiee focused on meeting is responsibilities as enurnarated in the HRNEC charter
as:

(i} adopting a procedure that includes the appointment of Directors and shall assess
candldates thoroughly and falrly,

{ii) considering for appointment only persons of calibre, who have the necessary skills and
expertise to exercise independent judgernent on issues ihak are necessary to promote the
company's objectives and performance in its area of business.

{7y recommending an induction programme to the Board and a pragramme of training.

{Iv) reviewing annually whether any further training shall be supplied to Board members and
make recommendations accordingly,

(v} reviewing the required miy, skills, experiise, and gender balance reguired by the Board. the
grtent to which the elected Directors mesat the required mix, skills; the need for training for
Directors and make recommendations; and reviewing the extent to which elected Directors
reflect the broad shareholding structure.

(wid The Coammittee shall recammend the remuneration of the Directors and such members of
the senior management as the Bgard may defermine in ifs terms of referenca,
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Bensc CHl Palm Plamtation PLC
Anngal Report 8 Financial 3tatements
For the year endad 31 December 2022

Activities of the KR, Memination and Ethics Committee

Insight into the work undertaken try the committee during its meeting in 2022.

vi.

Worked on the HR, Momination and Ethics Committee Charter.

Recommended training programmes for Directors on the requirements of the Companies Act,
2019 (Act 9923, the Ghana Stock Exchange (GSE} and the Securitles Exchange Commission
{SEC.

Completion of the SEC Goavernance Questionnaire on the status of the Company's compllance
with the Goverpance Code,

Revised the Directors’ Conflict of Interest Palicy and submitted it for Board approval.
Interviewed the newly appointed director, Mr. Perry Acheampong. who was appointed to
replace Mr. Pierre Billon on the Board and recommended him for approval by the Board and for
ratification by shareholders at the next AGM,

Considered the proposal on increase in the Director's faes from Management and recommend
it for approval by the Board and Shareholders at the next annual general meeting,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
BENSQ QIL PALM PLANTATION PLC

Report an the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Benso Oil Palm Plantation PLC (the “company"}) set out on
pages 25 to €9 which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2022 and the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in eguity and the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

Inour apinion, the financial statements present fairly, In all material respects, the financial position of Benso
Oil Palm Plantation Pic as at 31 December 2022, and its financial performance and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and the requirements of
the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Cur responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the International
Codeof Ethics Tor Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) (IESBA Code)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Ghana,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accerdance with these requirements and the IESBA
Code, We believe that Lhe audit evidence we have obtlained is sufficienl and appropriate to provide a basis
for aur opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, In our professional judgement, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. For the matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the
matter is provided in that context.

We have fuifilled the responsibilities describad in the Auditor’s Respoensibiiities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements. The results of cur audit procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion en the accompanying financial
statements.
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The Key Audit Matters applies to the audit of the financial statements

Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in the audit

Biclogical asset valuation

The company uses a fair value model to determine
the valuation of its biclogical assets. The
valuation of the biological assets involves
complex and subjective judgements about the
expected palm oil yield, long term crude palm oil
price and discount rate. As at 31 December 2022,
biotogical assets were valued at GHC3,5 million.

The expected palm cil yield, tong term crude palm
il price; inflation rate and discount rate have
been identified as a scurce of estimation
uncertainty, The significant accounting policy and
critical judgments relating to the valuation are
outlined in Note 2.12 and Note 3. The fair value
disclosures of biclogical assets are outlined in
Mote 25.

We reviewed the Model used by management to
ensure |t was in accordance with the reguirements
of |AS 41 "Agriculture”, We [ested management's
ability to forecast by comparing the palm oil yield
used in the prior year valuatien to the actual yields
in the current year. We checked that the Model
used was consistent with prior year.

We tested the underlying assumptions applied in
determining the discount rate and lang-term crude
palm oil price used in the cash flow model taking
into consideration available data from independent
SOuUrces.

We tested the mathematical accuracy of the Model
and inspected the dafa inputs into the model
relating to plantation size, number of trees and
actual yield.

We checked the presentation and disclosure of
Management's valuation in the financial statements
fo assess their reasonableness.

Other infarmation

The Directors are responsibie for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in 69-page document titled Benso Oil Palm Plantation Plc, 2022 Annual report and financial
statements”. Other report does not include the financial statements and our Auditor's repart thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements dees not cover the other information and we do not express an
audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the ather information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially Inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained In the audit; or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
l'nfc-rmatiun, we are required to I"EDOFT that fact. We have I'ICI!hiI'IC_] to report in this reqard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the financial statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and the requirements of the Companies
Act, 2019 (Act 992), and for such internal contral as the Directers determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing Benso Oil Palm Plantation
Ple ability to continue as a going concarn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liguidate Benso Ol Palm
Plantation Plc or to cease operations, or have no reafistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an Auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Regsonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
ar error, design and periorm audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting fram fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal cantrol.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Benso Oil Palm Plantation Plc internal contral.

» Evaluate the appropriatensess of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and relaled disclosures made by the Directors.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related te events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on Benso Oil Palm Plantaticn Plc ability to continue as a going concern,
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention In our Auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to
modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
Auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause Benso Oil Palm Plantation Plc to cease
to continue as a going concern.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underiying transactions and eventsin a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal cantroi that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thouaht to bear on aur independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate
threats or related safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significanca in the audit of the linancial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated In our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to autweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on other legal and regulatery requirements

The Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) requires that in carrying out our audit we consider and report on the
following matters, We confirm that:
i. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and hellef were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

ii. Inour opinion, proper books of account have been kept by Benso Qi Palm Plantation Ple, so
far as appears from our examination of those books;

iil.  The statement of financial position and the statement of comprehensive income (statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income) of Bensa Qil Palm Plantation Pic are in
agreement with the underlying books of account;

Iv.  In our opinion, to the best of our infermation and according to the explanations given to us,
the accounts give the information required under the Act, in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of Benso Gil Palm Plantation Plc at the end of the
financial year and of the profit or loss for the financial year then ended; and

v. We are independent of Benso Ol Paim Plantation Plc pursuant to Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2019 {Act 992).

The Engagement Partner on the audit resulting in this independent Auditor's report |5 Kwadjo Yeboah
(ICAG/P/1627).

a4 \J"‘““"‘F

Ernst & Young (ICAG/F/2023/1268)
Chartered Accountants
Accra, Ghana

Date: {L-_, Mﬂ"-‘*—j :}“mlg
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Benso Gl Palm Plantation PLC
Arnnual Repart & Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 December 2022

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

{All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis}

Revenue

Cost of sales

Mef gains from changes in fair value of kiological assets
Gross profit
Administrative expenses
Interest expense on leases
Other income

Operating profit

Finance income

Profit before income tax
[ncome tax expense

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income income/(loss)
Total comprehensiva income for the year

Basic and diluted earnings per share (GHC)

Mote

25

19

10

14

27

Year ended 33 December

2022
340,496
(157 865)

1,619

124,250
(23,345)

(380
_13,454
173,979
10991

184,970

(4.648)

140,354

54

60,413

4.6079

The notes on pages 29 to &9 are an integral part of these financial statements.

2021
214,174
{101,397
_2,685
115,462
(15,192}
{405)
AYS-)A
102,154
-y -r.2
104,778

(2,225

92,423

92,414

2.6558
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Bensao Qil Palm Plantation PLC
Annual Report & Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

As at 31 December

Mote 2022 2021
Assets
Non-current assets 127,286 24,019
Intangible assets 16 208 =
Property, plant and eguipment 2nd right of use assets 15 95,446 64,417
Biological assets 25 9,525 7,906
Long term receivables 1% 22,107 11,696
Current assets 197,444 139,104
Inventories 17 30,635 13,248
Amounts due from related parties 24 99,642 83,220
Other financial assets at amortized costs 20 19,428 8,640
Cash and cash equivalents 23 47,739 32,996
Total assets 324,730 223,123
Liabilities
Current liabilities 44,818 30,368
Trade and other accounts payable 21 23,939 17,155
Employee benefit abligations 31 1,099 1,009
Current income tax labilities 10(a) 229 8,475
Amounts due to related parties 24 8638 2,363
Lease labllity 19 380 133
Dividend payable 12 10,533 1,233
Mon-current liabilities 11,181 B,116
Deferred income tax liahilities 11 2,703 3.034
Lease liability 19 2,051 2,238
Ermployee benefit obligations 31 6,427 2,844
Equity 268,731 184,639
Stated caplital 13 2,000 2,000
Retained earnings 266,731 182 639
Total liabilities and equity 324,730 223,123

The financial statements on pages 25 to 63 were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of  Directors on

and were signed on its behalf by:
St f
T

santosh Pillal

mmanuel Kojo Idun
Director Managing Director
10 May 2023 10 May 2023
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Benso CHl Palm Plantation PLC
Annual Report & Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

tAll amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

Year ended 31 December 2022

As at 1 January 2022

Profit for the year
Other compreheansive income

Total comprehensive ncome

Total before transactions with owners

Transactions with owners

Dividend declared for 2021
Interim dividend declared in 2022

As at 31 Decembear 2022

Year ended 31 Decamhber 2021

As at 1 January, 2021

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive incoms

Total comprehensive income

Total before transactions with owners

Transactions with owners

Dividend declared for 2020

Asat 31 December 2021

The aotes on pages 29 to 59 are an integrat part of these financial statements.

Stated
capital

2000

Retained
earnings

182,649

160,354
59

2,000

160413

243,052

(16,569)
(29,3527

92,414

2,000

150,048

(7.409]

1582 639

Total

154,639

160,354
59

160,413

345,052

(356,969)
(39,352

a68.731

.0
|
pagl
Lad
-9

92,423

:

192,048

(7,409

184 639

27



Benso O Palm Plantation PLC
Annual Report & Finandcial Staterments
Far the year ended 31 Decernber 2022

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
{All armaounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

Year ended 31 December

Note 2022 2021
Cperating activities
Cash gznerated from coperations 22 148 678 40,890
Interest received a 10,921 2,624
Tax paid 10a (33,193 (8.029)
Mot cashflows generated from operating activities 126,476 29,485
Investing activities
Purchase of properiy, ptant and equipment 15a (39,711) (13,0163
Addition in respect of long-term receivables {10,696) (5,142
Repayment in respect of long-term receivables 286 -
Procesds from sale of property, plant and equipment 15a 1,132 87
Net cashflows used tn investing activities (48,989 (18,071
Financlng activiiies
Payment of employes bengflt obfigation {(Note 31) {1,274) (783)
Additions to lease lability - 364
Payment of lease liabiiities 19 LEXI ) (3200
Dividend pald to sharehoiders 12 7.021 (7121
et cashflows used in financing activities (68,615 LS5
et increase in cash and cash equlvatents B872 9,549
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 32,996 22,832
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 5871 (=9 1]
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 23 47,739 4,396

The notes on pages 29 {0 6% are an integral part of these financlal statements,
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Eenso Qil fafm Plantation PLC
Annual Report & Finangial Statements
For the year ended 21 December 2022

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.1

General information

Benso Qil Palm Plantation PLC is incorporated and domiciled in Ghana under the Companies Act,
2012, (Act 2927 as a public limited liability company and lizted on the Ghana Stock Exchange. The
address of its registered office is Adum Banso Estate, P. Q. Box 470, Takoradi, The principal activities
of the Company is to grow oil palm and produce palim ail and palm kernel oil.

Summary of significant accaunting policies

The principal acceunting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwlse
stated.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS} as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
{IASE). The financial statements have been prepared on & historical cost basis, except for biclogical
assels that have been measurad at fair value.

The financial statements are presented in Ghanaian Cedis and all values are rounded to the nearest
thousand (GHC'O00), except when otherwise indicated.

The company has prepared the financial statements on the basis that it will continue to operate as a
going concern,

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also reguires the directors to exercise their judgement in the process of
applying the Company's accounting policies,

The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
astimatas are significant to the Company's financial staterments are disciosed in Nate 3.

2.1.1 Mew and amended standards adopted by the Company

The Company has adopted the following new standards, including any consequential amendments
of ather skandards, for the annual reporting period commencing 1 January 2022:

Froperty, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use - Amenaments lo 1AS 16
Dneraus Contracts - Cost of Fulfifling a Confract - Amendments fo 1AS 37

Apnual Improvemnents fo IFRS Standards 2018-2020. and

Raferepce [o tha Conceplual Frameworh - Arrendments to IFRS 3.

L BN N

The amendrments listed above did not have any impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods
and are not expected to significantty affect the current or future periods.
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Benso Oil Palm Plantatien PLC
Anrual RBeport & Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Decembear 2022

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2.

Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)

2.1.2 New and amended standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective by the Company

The new and amended standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the
date of fssuance of the Company’s Financlal statements arg disclosed below. The Company intends to
adopt these standards, if appiicable, when they become effective.

IFRS 1T ~ Insurance contracts

In May 2017, the 1458 issued IFRS 17 Inswrance Contracts (IFRS 17), a comprehensive new
accounting standard For insurance contracts covering recognition and measurement, preseniation
and disclosure. Once effective, [FRS 17 will replace IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts (IFRS 4) thal was
issued in 2005, IFRS 17 applies to all types of insurance contracks (i.e., life, non-ife, direct insurance
and re-insurance), regardiess of the type of entities that issue them, as well as to certain guarantess
and financial instruments with discrabionary participation features. A few scope exceptions will apply.
IFRS 17 introduces new accounting requirement for banking products with insurance features that
may affect the determination of which instruments or which components theraof will be in the scope
of IFRS 9 or [FRS 17.

Loan contracks that meet the definition of insurance but limit the compensation for insured events to
the amount otherwise required to settie the policyholder’s obilgation created by the contract: Issuers
of such lpans - 2.g. 3 loan with waiver on death - have an option to apply IFRS 9 or IFR5 17. The
election would be made at a portfoliofevel and would he irrevocabie. IFRS 17 is effective farreporting
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023, with comparative figures required. Early application
is permitted, provided the entity also applies IFRS @ and IFRS 15 on or before the date it first applies
IFRS 17, The Company is cureently in the process of assessing the impact of adepting IFRS 17 onits
financial statements.

Definitior: of Accounting Estimates - Amendmenis fo JAS B

In February 2021, the 1A5E issued amendments ko LAS 8, En which it introduces a definition of
‘accounting estimates. The amendments clarify the distinction belween changes in accounting
estimates and changes in accounting policies and the correckion of arrors. Also, they clarify how
antities use measurement technigues and inputs to develop accounting estimates,

The amendments are effaective for annual reporting periods beglnning an or after 1 January 2023
and apply to changes in accounting policies and changes in accounting estimates that occur on or
after the start of that period. Earlier application is permitted as long as this fact is disclosed. The
amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the Company.

Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments fo [AS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2

In February 2021, the LASE issued amendments fo 1AS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2 Making
Materiality Judgements, in which it provides guidance and examples to help entities apply materiality
judgemenis o accounting policy disclosures, The amendments aim to help entities provide
accounting policy disclosures that are more yseful by replacing the requirement for entities to
disclose their “significant” accounting policies with a requirement to disclose their ‘material’
accounting policies and adding guidance on how entities appty the concept of mater/ality in making
decistons about accounting policy dlsclosures.

The amendments to 1AS 1 are applicable for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023
with earlier application parmitted. Since the amendments to the Practice Staterment 2 provide mon-
mandatory guidance on the application of the definition of material to accounting palicy information,
an effactive daie for these amendmerts is not necessary, The Company is currently assessing the
impact of the amendments Lo determine the irmpact they will have on the Company's accounting policy
disclasures.
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For the year ended 31 December 2022

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)

2.1.2 New and amended standards and Interpretations issuad but not yet effective by the Company
(continued)

Amendments fo IAS 1: Classification of Liabilities as Current or Nen-current

In Janwary 2023, fhe |ASE Issued amendments to paragraphs &9 to 76 of |AS 1 o specify the
requirements for classifying liabilities as cugrent or non-current. The amendments clarify:

» What is meant by a right to defer setilement.

+ That a right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting period.

» That classificatlon [s unafected by the likellhood that an entity wiE exerclse its deferral right.

» That only if an embedded derivative in a convertible Hability is itself an equity instrument weould the
terms of a Ifability not impact iks classification.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2024
and must be applied retrospectively. The Company is currently assessing the impact the amendments
will have on curreni practice and whether axisting loan agreements may require renegatiation.

Amendments to [AS 12 Income Taxes—Deferred Tax refafed to Assels and Liabilities arising from a
Sihge Transaction

The amendments introduce a further exception from the initial recognition exemption. Under the
amandments, an entity dogs not apply the initial recognition xemption for transactions that give rise
to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. Depending on the applicable tax law, equal
tazable and deductible femporary differences may arise on initial recognition of an asset and liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit.

Following the amendments to 1AS 12, an entity is required to recognise the related deferrad tax asset
and liability, with the recognition of any deferred tax asset being subject to the recoverabllity criteria
in IAS 12. The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1
January 202 3, with earlier application permitied.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the applicalion of these amendments may have an
impact &n the Company's financial statements in future periods should such transactions arise.

Lease Liabillty In a Sale and Leaseback ~ Amendments to IFRS 16

Cn 22 September 2022, the International Accaunting Standards Board {the 1858 &r Board) Issued
Lease Liabilify in a Sale and Leaseback (Amendments to IFRS 16) {the amendment). The amendment
to IFRS 16 Leases specifles the requirements that a seller{essee uses in measuring the lease liability
arising in a sale and teaseback transaction, to ensure the seller-lesses does nof recognise any amaunt
of the gain or 1oss that relates {o the right of use it retains.

A sale and [easeback transaction involves the transfer of an asset by an entity {the seller-leszee) to
another entity (the buyer-lessard and the leaseback of the same asset by the sellerdessee. The
amendment is intended to Improve the requirements for sale and leaseback transactions in IFRS 16,
It does not change the accounting for leases unrelated to sale and leaseback transactions. The
amendment applies retrospectively to annuzal reporting perleds baginning on or after 1 January
2024. tarlier application is permitted. The amendments are not expect & have i=an impact of the
COMpPany.
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Benso il Palr Plantation PLC
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For the year ended 31 December 2022

NGTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2.

summary of signiflcant accounting pelicies (continued)

2.2 Property, plant and equipment

Froperty, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accemulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment 1osses. Subsequent costs are included in the assat’'s carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits assoclated with
the item will flow ta the Company and the cost of {he itern can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to the profit or loss during the financial peried in which they are
incurred.

Depreclation on property, piant and equipment is calculated to write off the value of assets on a
straight-line basis over the expected useful lives of the assets concerned. Depreciation commences
when assels are available for use, The principal annual rates used are:

Roads, bridges, buldings and houses. 2.5%
Wehicles = light passenger and lorries 25.0%
Wehicles - heavy roadmaking equipmet, fractors and frailers. 16.7%
Plant and machinery. T.0%
Mature Gil Paim Trass, 4.5%
Computers. 20.0%
Furnlture, fittings and office equipment. 25.0%

Qi palm trees are classified as immature untit the produce can be commercially harvested. At that
point Ehey are reclassified, and depreciation commences, immature palm cil trees are measured at
accumulated cost, Qil Palm Trees are derecognised after expiry of its useful life when no future
economic benelits are expected from the trees. A gain or loss on dispasal is recognised as the
difference between the disposal pracesds and the carrying amount of the trees at the date of disposal.
This gain of [055 is included in the staternent of profit or loss.

Intangible assets

Pevelopment casts that are direcily akiributable to the design and testing of identifiable and wunique
software groducts controlled by the company are recodnised as intangible assets if; thera is the
technlcal feasibility io complete the software product for use; there is an ability to use the product;
the software praduct wil generate probable future economic benefits; and the expendiiure
attributable to the soffware development costs can be measured reliably.

Costs associated with maintaining computer software programmes are recognised 28 an expense as
incurred. Competer software development cosks recognised as inkangible assels are amortised over
their estimated useful life not exceeding threa years.
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

Summary of significant accounting pollcies (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost I3 determined by tha weighted
averaqge method.

The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises the fair value less estimated point-of-sale
costs of agricultural produce at the point of harvest, the cast of raw materials and direct labour, and
other diract costs and related production overheads, [f excludes borrowing cost,

Met realizable value is the estimate of the seliing price in the ordinary course of business, less
applicable variable telling expenzes.

The fair value less estimated point-of-sale costs of harvested fresh palm fruits is determined based
on the market prices of the final product, taking into account conversion costs.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for merchandise sold in the ordinary course of
business, They are generally due to settiement within 45 days and therefore are afl classified as
current. Trade recejvables are recognised inftially at the consideration that is unconditional unless
they contain significant financing components, when they are recognised at fair value, The company
holds trade receivables with the objective to collect the contractual cash flows and therefore
measures them subsequently at amortizsed cost using the effective inferest method.

Other financial assets at amortised cost

The company classifies its financial assets at amoritised cost enly it both of the following criterla are
mel:

s the assel is held within a business model whose ob|ective I$ to collect the contractual cash flows
and
« the contractual terms give rise o cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest,

Mon-trade receivables from related parties have been assessed for imparroent under the general
approach. Impaicment under this appreach is assessed based on changes in credit risk since initial
recognition using the past dus criterlon. Financial assets classified as stage 1 have thelr Expected
Credit Loss measured as a proportion of thefr lifetime Expected Credit Loss that results from possible
default evenis that can oocur within one year, while assets in stage 2 or 3 have their Expected Credit
Loss measured on a lifetlme basls,

Trade payabie

Trade payable are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Trade payable are recognised imitially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cast using the effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCEAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2.

Summary of signiflcant accounting pelicies {continued}

2.8 Financial Instruments

Inffiaf recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recagrition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost,
fair vatue through other comprehensive income (OC, and fair value through profit or loss,

The classification of financial assets at initial recogniticn depends on the financial asset's
contractual cash flow characteristics and the Company's business model for managing them. The
Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair valye plus, In the Case of a financial assef nof
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs.

In arder for a financiat asset ko be classified and measured at amortised cost or falr value through
OCl, it needs to glve rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest (SPPIY on
the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referrad to as the SPPI test and is perigrmed
at an instrument level, Finarcial assets with cash flows that are nwk SPPI are classified and measurad
at fair value through profit ar lass, irrespective of the business model.

The Company's business modet for managing financial assets refers to how it manages iis financial
assets in order fo generate cash flows, The business model determines whether cash flows wilt result
from collecting centractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Flnancial assets
classified and measurad at amorfised cost are held within a busingss model with the objective to
hold financial assets in order to coliect contraciual cash Hows while financial assets classified and
measured at falr value through OCI are held within a business model with the objective of both
hoiding to cellect cantractuat cash flows and selling.

The Company assesses the objective of the business model in which a financial asset 1= held at a
portfolio level because this best reflects the way the business is managed, and information Is
provided to management, The information considerad Includes:

+ The staied policies and abjectives for the portiolia and the operation of those policies in practice.

Theze Include whether management's strategy focuses on earning contractual interast income,
maintaining & parkicuiar Inferest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to the
durafion of any ralated liabilities or expected cash outflows or realising cash flows threugh the
sale of the assets:

+  How the pariormance of the porkfollo is evaluated and reparted ta the company's managemeant;

» The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within
that business model) and how thase rlsks are manasged;

+  How managers of the business are compensated- e.9. Whether compensation is based on the falr
value of the assefs managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

» The frequency, volume and ©iming of sales of flnancial assets In prier periods, the reasons for such
sales and expectations about fufure sales activity.

Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognifion are
not considerad sales for this purpose, consistent with the Company's continulng recognition of the
assets.

Furchases or sales of financial assets that recuire dallvery of assets within a time frame established
by requlaticn or convention in the market place {regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date,
i.e., the date that the Company cammits to purchasa or sell the assel.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (COMNTINUED)

2.
2.8

Summary of slonificant accounting pelicies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

i,

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classitied in four categories:

*

Financial assefs at amortised cost (debt instrurments)

Financial assets at fair value through OCI with recyding of cumulative gains and losses (debt
instruments)

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycing of curnulatlve gains and
losses upon derecognition (equity insktruments)

Financial assats at fair value through profit or 1oss

Financial assets at amaortised cost

Financial assets af amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest (EIR)
metiod and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in comprehensive [ncome
when the asset is deracognlsed, modifled or mpaired.

The Company's {inancial assets at amortised cost inglude debt instruments (government securlties
and fixed depasits) and acceunts recefvables,

Financial assets at fair value through OC)

For debt instruments at Eair vafue through OC1, interest income, foreign exchange revaluation and
impairment losses or reversals are recognised in the statermnent of profit or loss. The remaining
fair value changes are recognised in OCL Upan dececognition, the cumulative fair value change
recognised in OLC| is recycled to prafit or loss,

Upan inttial recognition, the Company can elect te classify irrevocably its equity investments as
equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI when they mest the definition of equity
under A5 32 Financial Instrumenis: Presentation and are not held for trading. The classiflcation
is determined an an instrurment-ty-instrument basis.

Gains and logses on these financial asseis are never recycled to proflt ar lass. Dividends are
recognised as other income in the statement of profit or toss when the right of payment has beean
established, except when the Company benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the
cost of the financial asset, in which case, such gains are recorded in QL1 Equity instruments
designated at fair value through OCI are nof subject {0 impairment assessment.

The Company has not designated any financial assets as fair value Ehrough OCI.

Financial assets af fair value throuwgh profit or ipss

Financtal assets at fair valug through profit or loss are carried in the statement of financial position
at fair vafue with net changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

This category includes listed equity investiments which the Company had not irrevocably elected
to classify at Fair value through QOCI, Dividends on listed equity investmeants are recognised as
ather income in the statement of profit ar loss when the right of payment has been established.
Transfers of financial assets to third parties in fransactions that do not qualify for derecognition
are not considerad sales for this purpose, consistent with the Company's cenfinuing recognition
of the assels.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)

2.
2.8

Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)
Financial instruments {continved)

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have explrad
or the Company has iransferred its rights to receive cash flows from Ehe asset or has assumed an
obllgation ta pay the received cash flows In full without materal delay taathird party’ under 3 'pass-
through' arrangement; and either ¢a) the Company has fransferred substantially all the rlsks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially sl the
risks and rewards of the asset, but kas transferred control of the assel.

On deracognition of a financial asset, the difference betweaen the carrylng amount at the date of
derecognition and the consideration received (including any new asset abtained less any new
liabiity assumet) is recagnised in profit or loss.

Impairment

The Company recognises an allowance for expected credit losses {ECLs) for al! financial assats at
amartised cost. Foar accounts receivable and debi instruments at amaoriised cost, the Company
applies a simplified approach in caleulating ECLs. Therefore, the Company does not track changes
in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance hased on lifebime ECLS at each reperting date.
The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for forward-locking factors specific to the deblors and the economic environment,

For debt instruments, the Company applies the low credilt risk simplification. At every reporting
date, the Company evaluates whether the debt instrument is considered to have low credit risk using
all reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort. In making
that evaluation, the Company reassesses the credit rating of the debt instrument. In addition, the
Company considers that there has been a significant wncrease in credit risk when contractual
payments are more than 30 days past due,

The Cormpany considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 90 days past
due. However, in certaln casas, the Company may also consider a financial asset to be in default
when internal or esternal information indicates that the Company is undikely to receive the
outstanding contractual amounts in full.

ECLs on financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the grass carrying amount
of the assets.

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Campany has no reasonable
expectations of recovering a financlal asset in [ts entirety or a portion thereef. For corporate
counterparties, the Company individually makes an assessment with respect to the tming and
amount of write-off based on whether fthere is a reasonable expeciation of recovery.

Financial assets written off are still subject to enforcement aclivities in order to comply with the
Company's procedures for recovery of amounts due.
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WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Summary of slgnificant accaunting policies (continued)
2.8 Financial instruments continued}

Financial liabilities

Initiai recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognized initialky at fair value and, in the case of barrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company's financial liabilitles include accounts
payable and derivative financhal instruments,

Subseguent measurement

For purposes of subseguent measurement, financial liahilities are classified in two categories:
»  Financial fiabilities at fair vatue through profit or loss
»  Financial iabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial labilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or [oss.

Financial ltabilifes are classified as held for trading 1f they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing
in the near term. Gains or lasses on liatdlitles held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit
or 1oss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or 'oss are designated
ak the initial date of recognitlon, and only if the criteria in IFRS 9 are satisfied. The Company has not
designated any financial liakility as at fair value through profit or loss,

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recognition, Interest-bearing financial liabilities at amortised cost are subsequently
mzasured ak amortised cost using the EIR methed, Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by Laking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an inkeqgral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit or less.

Ofisetting of financial instruments
Derecognifian

A financial liability 1s derecognised when the abligation unger the [iabillty |5 discharged, cancelled or
expires. When an existing linancial liability is replaced by another from the same tender on subsiantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
maodgification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The differgnce in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial assefs and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of
financial position if there is a curcently enforceakle [egal right te offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intenktion to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the Ilabliifles
simultaneousiy.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUELD)

2.
29

2.10

2.11

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the pertod is the fax payatile on the current period’s taxabie
income based on the income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax [0s5es,

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basls of the tax laws enacted at the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred income tax is provided in Full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assels and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. Deferred incame tax is not aceountad for If it arises from initial recognition of
an asset ar liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the fime of the
transaction affects nelther accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates that have been enacted by the end of the reporting perlod and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred Income tax Hability is settled,

Deferred tax assets are recognised only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be avaltable
to uttllse those termporaty differences and losses. Deferred tax assets and liabllities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right Yo offset current tax assets and liabflities. Current tax assets and
tax liabillties are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either
to settle on a net basls, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneocusly.

Current and deterred tax is recagnised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recegnised in other comprehensive income or directly in aguity. In this case, the tax i also
recognlsed In gther comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, depesits held at call with banks, other short term
highly liquid inves{ments with original maturities of three months or less.

Revenue recognltion

The company derives revenue from the transfer of goods at a point in time

The company processes and sells crude palm il and crude palm kerael il. Tonnage 1o be sold for
the vear are agreed in a contract for the main cestomer Wilmar International Limited. Sales are
recognised when control of the goods has transferred, being when the goods are delivered to the
cusiomer. Defivering occurs with the products have been shipped to the specific dcation, the risks
of lass have been transferred {o the customer and the custemer has accepted the products in
accordance with the sales contract, Qil produced §for sale but held at the request of the customer is
invoiced in the month the oil is ready for dispatch. The custemer accepts liability for cil held at the
company’s premises at their request,

Revenue is recognised based on the price terms In the contract. No element of financing is deemed
present as the sales are made with a credit term of 45 days.

A recelvable is recognised whenr the goods are delivered as this iz the point In time that the
caonsideration is unconditional ecause only the passage of time is required before the payment is
due. The company does not expect to have any contracts where the perfod between the transfer of
the promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds ang year,
As B consequence, the Company does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of
Mmoney.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED?

2.

2.12

2.12

2.14

2.18

Summary of slgnificant accounting poifeles (continuad)

Biclogical assefs

Blological assets are measured at falr values less estimated costs to sell. Palm oil trees are bearar
plants and are therefore presented and accounted for as property, plant and equipment. However,
the fresh fruit bunches (FFB) growing on the trees are accounted for as biolegical assets until the
paint of harvest, Harvested FFEB are {ransferred o inventory ab fair value ess costs to sell when
harvested. Any gains or losses arising on subsequent changes in fair values less estimated cost to sall
are recognised in grofit or |6ss in the year inwhich thay arise.

All costs of upkeep and maintenance of biglogical assets are recognised in profit or loss under cost of
production in the period in which they are incurred,

Stated capital

Ordinary shares are classifled as “'stated caplial” in equity. All shares werg issued al no par value.
Foreign currency translation

ta) Functional and preseniation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the
prifary econgmic envirenment in which the entity operates {the functional currency’). The financial
statements are presented in Ghana cediz, which s the Company's functional and presentalion
CUFTENCY.

¢hy Yransachons and bafances

Forgign currency transactions are translated into Ghana Cedls using the eichange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions or vaiuation where items are remeasured. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in forelgn currencies are recognised
i profit or 05,

Forgign exchange gains and losses that relats to borrowings are presented in the statement of profit
or loss, within finance costs. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the
statement of profit and lass on a net basis within other income.

Employee benefits
fa) Shorf-lerm obligations

Liabillties for wages and salarfas, Including non-monetary benefits, annual leave and accumulating
sick leave that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which
the employees render the related service are recagnised in respect of employess’ servlices up to the
end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected o be paid when the liabilities
are seltled. The liabilities are inciuded as part of trade and other accounts payable in Ehe balance
financlal position.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.15 Employee benefits (continued)

{b) Past employment obligations

The Company operaies both defined benefit and defined contribution plans for its employees, The
Company contributes to a national pension scheme {5ocial Security Fund) as well as 3 provident fund
scheme.

A defined contribution plan is a pension schermeg under which the Company pays fixed coniributions
into a separate entity. The Company has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient asselts {o pay all employees the benefits relating to
employee service in the current and prigr parigds. The fixed rate contribution by employer is 13% and
employee is 5.5% both calculated on the employees” basic salaries.

The Company's contributions te the defined contribution schemes are recagnised as an emplayee
benefit expense when they fall due. The Company has no further payment obligations once the
contributions have been paid.

Defined benefit obligation (DEO)

The company operates a defined benefit plan for employees under a collective bargaining agreement
and canditions of seryvice, The level of benefits provided under the defined agreement and conditions
depends on the employees’ length of services and their salary at the time of retirement. With the
exception of inflationary risk, the company’s legal or constructive abligation is limited to the amount
due when the employee is on retirement or at the next levels of [ong service award,

WManagement estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent actuaries. This is based
on standard rates of inflation, salary growth rate and martality. Discount factors are datermined close
to each year-=nd by reference to high quatliy corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency
in which the benefits will be paid and that have terms to maturity approximating the ferms of the
relgted retirement liability. Gains and losses resulting from remeasurements of the net defined beneflt
liability are included in other comprebensive income and are not reclassified to profit or loss in
subsegquent periods,

(c) Bonus

{i) The Company recognises aliability and an expanse for banuses taking inta consideration the prodit
attributabls to the Company's shareholders, The Company recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a canstructive obligation.

() Other long-term emplovee benefit obligations
Relirement henefits

The Company pays superannuation awards to members on refirement. The entitlement to these
benefits is usually conditional on the employes remaining in service up to retirement age. The
expecied costs of these henefits are accrued over the perfod of employment using the same
accounting methodalogy as used for Defined Benefit Pension Plans. Gains and 1osses resulting from
remeasurements of the net retiremant benefit labillty are included in other comprehensive income
and are not reclassified to profit or Joss in subsequent perfods.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2.15

2.16

Summary of slgnificant accounting pelicies (continued;

Employee benelits (continued)

tong service awards

To recognise and reward members of staff for continuous and dedicated service, the Company makes
awards to all employees. Employees are rewarded for LG, 15, 20, 25, 30, 35 and 40 years of service.
Liabifities for long service awards are not expected o be settled whally within 12 months after the
end of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as
the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by
emplayess up to the end of the reporting period. Consideration is given to expacted future wage and
salary levels, experience of employes departures and periods of service. Gains and lgsses resulting
irom remeasurements of the long term service awards liability are incittded in profit or 10ss.,

Leases

The Company asseseas at contract inception whether a contract is, or containg, a lease. That is, if the
conkract conveys the right to control the use ¢f an identified asset for a peried in exchange for
conslderation.

The Company applies a single recoghitlon and measurement approach for ail leases, except for short-
term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises 2ase liabifities to make lease
payenents and right-af-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

i) Righi-af-ise assefs

The Compary recognises right-of-use assets at the cornmencement date of the lease. Righi-of-use
assels are measured ab cost, less any accumulated depreciatfon and irapairment fosses, and adjusted
for any remezsurement of lease lfabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amounk of lease
Habilities recognised, Inltial direct costs incurred, and iease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lzase incentives received. Right-uf-use assets are depreciated on a
stralght-line basts over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets.

i) Lease jfabiiitles

At the commencement date of the lzase, the Company recognises lease liahilities measured at the
present value of lease payments o be made over the lease term. The lease payments include flxed
payments {including in-substance fived payments) less variable lease payments that depend on an
index ar a rate,

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its Incremental borrowing rate
at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable. After the commencement date, the amgunt of lease liabilities is increased to reflect
the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments matie, in 2ddition, the carrying amount
of lease fabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the
lease payments.
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NQTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)

2.

2.16

217

2.18

2.19

SLIP'I"II‘I‘IEI“N|I of slqniﬂcant aceounting DOHCIE!‘; {continued}
Lesses (continued)
i) Shart-term leases and leases & low-value assets

The Campany applfes the short-term lease recognition exemption to leases that have a lease term of
12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option. It alse apphes
the lease of low-value asseis recognition exemption to consider to be low value. Lease payments on
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised a3 expense on a straight-line basis
over the [ease term.

Prov(siens

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events; it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required to settle the
obligation; and the amauni has been reliably estimated. Provisions are net recognised for future
operating losses,

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expecied to be required to settle
the obligation using & pre-tax rate thai reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation. The Increass inthe provision due to pazsage of time s
recognised as interast expense.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reporied in & manner consistent with the internat reporting provided fo the
chief operating decision-maker. The chief aperating decision-maker, who is responsible fer allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the
Management Committee that makes strategic decisions.

Dlvidends

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being apprapriately authorised and no
longer at the discretion of the enilty, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed
at the end of the reporting period.
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MOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2.

2.20

2.21

2.22

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Earnings per share
(i) Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is caiculated by dividing:

] the profit attributable fo owners of the company,
» by the weighted average number of ordinary share: sutstanding during the financial year.

(i Dlluted earnings per share

fHluted earnings per share adjusts the fiqures used in the determination of basic earnings per share
to fake into account:

. the after-income tax elfect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutfve
potential ordinary shares, and

. the weighted average number of additlonal ordinary shares that would have been outstanding
assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares."

Long term accounts receivable

The company entered into an agreement with the Chiefs and people of Trebuom and communikies in
the catchment area for the development of a 825 hectares of land. The company will fund the
development of the plantation and the costs will be recovered from the fruits {o be supplied from the
plantatien once developed. The agreerment is for a period of 25 years.

It has heen determined that the lease component relating to the land for no consideration will not
have an accounting impact. The costs of developing the external plantations akin to lease
davelopments will be reimbursad by the community by off-setting proceeds from the sale of the fruits
to the company at markef value.

Rounding of amounts

All amounis disclozed in the financtal statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest
thousand Ghana cedis unless otherwise stated.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires Directars to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied amounts of expenses, assets and lisbllities, and
the disclosure of contingent hiabiltes at the reporting date. However, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that could require a materla! adjustment to the
carrylng amount of the asset or liakility affected in the fufure.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements continuad})

The key assumptions concerning Ehe future and other key sgurces of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a signlficant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and tabdlities within the next financlal year are disclosed below.

iy Accounting and measuring of hiological assets

The falr value of growing cil palm fresh fruit bunches (FFB) is determined using a discounted cash
flow model based on the expected palm oil yield, the market price for crude palm ol and palim kerned
oil. The selling price of the oil can only be estimated and the actual yield will not be known until itis
complefely processed and sold. Estimates and judgements in determining the fair value of the FFB
growing on palm trees include the volume and stages of maturity of FFE at balance sheet date, palm
oil yield, the kong-termn cruds palm oil price, palm kernel oil price and the discount rates after allowing
for harvesting costs, contributory asset changes for the land and palm trees owned by the entity and
other costs yet to be incurred in getting the fruit bunches to maturity. Assumptions impacting
bickogical assets are given in more detail in Mote 25,

Gii) Employee henefit obligations

The present value of the employes penefit obltgations depends on a number of factors that are
determined on an actuarial basis using a number of assumplions. The assumptions used in
determining the net cost include the atscount rate, future salary increazes, and mortality rates. Any
changes in these assumptions will impact the carrylng amaunt of employee benefit obligations.

The Company determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. Thig is the interest
rate that should be used to determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected
to be reguired fo settle the emplovee beneflt obitgations. Cther hey assumplions for pensian
obligations are based in part on current market conditions, Additional information is disclosed in Mote
31l

(iii) Income taxes

Significani judgement is required in detsrmining the provislon for Income taxes. There are many
transactions and calcufations for which the ultimate tax determination 1s uncertaln during the course
of business, The Company recognises labllities for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of
whether additionat taxes will be due. Where the final autcome of thase matters fs different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the current income tax and deferred
income tag provisions in the period in which such detarminatlon 15 made,
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{All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

4,

Revenue

The company derives revenue from the transfer of goods 2t a point in time in the Tollowing major
proguct fines and custemers. Sales are shown at nef of value added taxes.

By Type:
Sale of crude palm oil
Sale of palm kernel oil

By Customer:

Related parties (Note 24)

Wilmar Africa Limited

Wilmar Trading PTE

Adrican Consumer Products Limlted

Total ratated parties

Third parties

Wavyne Dunn & Associates Lid
Francis Haikins

Estate shop and Cthers
Halley Orme Migeria Ltd

Total third pariies

Total revenue

Cost of sales

Cost of safes Include:

Srmall holder fout-grower material purchase costs
Fertidizer costs

Depreciation (Mote 15a)

Staff Costs (Nate T

Harvesting costs

Powear anergy

Spares and inventory consumed
Factory servicing and overhezads
Freight and transpart

Falm il processing

Palm kernel and talling costs
Plantation upkeep and overhead

2022

305,028
—42.468

240,496

259,524
20,797
14,596

324,917

52,681
20,117
&, 706
24,599
10,018
1,072
5,630
3,214
2,933
&y9
39.091

48,952
IRTB60

2021

194,302
17,872

214,014

196,292
B850
9,16¢

214,004

36,806
8,548
5,386

17,830
9,352

733
4,960
2,899

876

557
6172
7278
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5.

Administrative expenses

Registrar and related expenses
Depreciation {Nota 15a)
Depreciation of right-of-use-assets (Note 15b)
Amortization (Mote 18&)

Staff costs {Note 7)

Listing fees

Directors’ rermuneration

*Augitor's remuneration

Service fegs

Insyrance cost

Fees to Lands Commission

Bank charges

Professional ezpenses

Community development expenses
Danations

Food and entertainment

Medical expenses

Repairs and maintenance

Security

IT and cornmunication

Transport expenses

Statianery, Utilities, training and sundrles

*The Auditor's remuneération includes levies,

2022

105
139
£41

84158
30
1,518
397
2,617
415

224
950
1,662

4652
1,427
3o
2564
229
1,391
1,760

23,345

2021

EL
133
1

5,885
20
1,229
212
2,085
353
25

g2
BT
328
180
393
@31
157
221
Tiz
747

85

15,192

Interest expenses on leases for current year is presented as an item in the profit or loss account

in line with IFRS.

The average number of persons employed by the company during the year was S07 (2021; 479,
The Company contributes bo a three-tier defined contribution plan. The employee pays 5.5% and
the company pays 12% making a fotal of 18.5%. The company transfers 13.5% to the first tier,
5% to 3 privately managed and mandatory secand tier for [ump sum benefit. Tha third tier is 3
provident fund scheme Lo which the company contribules bebtween 7.5% - 15% of staff basic salary

with the employee confributing between 5% - 8%,

Staff costs

Salaries, wages, bonuses and other allowances
Service and interest cost - defined benefit {Nate 31)
Contribution o DEHSEDI‘] schemes

2022

27,049
8,005
2560

25014

2021

20,025
1,214
2456

63,893
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(Al amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

fR2e 2021
8. COther Ineome
¢Lossy/qain on disposaf of property, plant and equipment (2500 ar
Sludge oil sales 1,092 1472
Sundry income 938 76
Foreign exchange gains 11,674 G654
13,454 2,289
3. Finance Income
mterest income on current accaunt 208 1,189
Imterest income on intercompany receivables 10,782 1,435
10,991 2.6°4
10, income tax expense
Current income fax change 24,947 13,605
Adjusiments for current tax of prior perigds - 245
Deferred income tax charge relating to orlgination and
reverzal of temparal differences (Note 11) 331 (1.495)
24.616 12,3565

The tax an the company's profit before income tax differs from the theoretical amount that would
arise wsing the statutory income tax rate as follows:

2022 2021
Profit before income tax 185,868 104 778
Tax calcutated at the statutory income tax of 12.5% 23,234 13,097
Tax effects of;
Adjustment in respect of prior years - 245
Interesi income subject to dinal tax - 25% 2,982 320
Income not deductible for tax purposes (1,600 {5400
Expenses items not deductible items for fax - (767}
pUrposes
24,616 12,355

tncome tax expense

The current income tax charge is in respect of provision for the year's corparate tax and returns
from monies held in fixed deposits, The Company |15 taxed at 12.5%, belng an agro processing
business aperating outside a regional capital.
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{All amountis are in thousands of Ghana Cedis}

10a. Current Income tax expense

11.

At start of
Year

Year ended 31 Decembear 2022
2022 8,475
8475

Year ended 31 December 2021
Up to 2020 2,652
2021 -
2653

Dafarred thcome tax

Charga/credit
for the year

24 947
24,947

245
13,805

13.850

Payments

{33,193)
(33,193)

(171)
(f,858)

(8.029)

At end of
year

229

Deferred income tax assets and liabiiles and deferred income tax charge in the income statement,

are attributable to the Tollowing items:

Year ended 31 December 2022
Accelerated capital deductions - quallfylng assets

Revaluation of Biological Assets ko Fair valus
Employee benefits and bonuses

Year ended 31 December 2021

Accelerated capital deductions - qualifying assets
Revaluation i Biological Assets Lo fair value
Emplayee benefits and bonuses

Other temparal differences

Balance at  Charge to profit

start of year

2,843
935
{F7)

3024

2,541
4e0
765

or loss

42
202
{573

@31

g2
529
(1,562}
(764)

(1..493)

Balance at
end of year

2,883
1,§90

(L372)

2,703

2,843
238
797
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12. Dividend payable

2022 2021
At 1 January 1,233 245
Dividend declared in 2021 far 2020 financial year (DPS: GHC 0,2129) - 7,400
Dividend declared in 2022 for 2021 financial year {DPS: GHE 1.0623) 36,964 -
Interim dlvidend declared in 2022 for 2022 financial year {DPS: 39,352
GHC1.1208)
Payment during the year {70213 (7121
At 31 December 10.533 K]

Payment of dividend is subject to the deduction of withhelding taxes af the rate of 8%. At the next
Annual General Meeating, the directors will propose a final dividend for the year ended 31 December
2022 of GHc0.9435 per share {2021: GHE1.0623) amounting to GHC32,833,000 {2021
GHC26,269,000),

13, ASfated capital

2022 2021
Me. of ordinary Ha. of ordinary
shares of no par shares of no par
value Proceeds value  Froceeds
GHe GH¢
Authorized shares issued 50,000,000 50,000,000
For cash consideration 322,000 3 322,000 2
Transfer from income surplus
account in accordance with
Section 70 and 71 of the
Companies Act, 2019 (Act
992) by a spedial resolmtion, 4,47 1997 234,478,000 1,997
Issued ordinary shares at 31 34,800,000 2,000 34,840,000 2,000

Décember

There Is ng unpaid Hablity en any shares and there are no <alls or instalments unpaid. There are no
treasury shares, There was no movement in stated capital durlng the year.

14,  Actuarlal gains/losses

This refates to gains f(losses) arising from remeasurement of employee's defined benefits scheme of
GHESH, 858 (2021: GHCE,974 loss)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(Al smounts are fin thousands of Ghana Cadis)

15a. Property, plant and equipment and right of use assets (continuad)

There are no restrictions on any bitle, or property, plant and equipment pledged as security for

liabillty. There were ne borrowing costs during the year (2021: Nib,
Loss/{Gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Gross book value
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount
Sales proceeds

Loss/f{gain} on disposal of plant and equipment

2022

3728

(2,346)

1,382

€1,132)

—20

2021

3022
(3.022)

87
B7)

Depreciation charged for the yvear is split into cost of sales and administrative expenses as follows

Cost of sales
Administrative expenses

Total depreciation charged

15b. Right of use assets - Leasehold 1and (Mote 153}

Cost

At 1 January
Additions

At 31 December
Depreciation

At 1 January
Charge for tha year

At 31 December

Carrying as at 31 Dacember

2022

&, 706
380

086

2022

11,573

=t
in
tiy]

2021

2021

9,288

11,572

19
24z

261
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16  Intangible assets

Cost

Al 1 January
Transfer from capital work in progress

AL 31 December
Amortization

At 1 January
Charge for the year
At 31 December

Carrying amount
ALt 31 December

The intangible assets are software purchased for the new weighbridge constructed,

17. Inventories

Palrn il

Falm kerne|
Palm kernel oil
Non-trade stock

2022

2022

vs
c20
150

29,420
30,635

2021

2021

24
438
4,429
B.357

13,248

Mon- trade stock items relate to englngering spares, fertilizers and agro-chemicals, and other steck

items used on the plantation.

No reversal of any written down inventory was made n the year. There were also no inventories

pledged as securily for liabilities as at 31 December 2022 (2021: Nil).

18, Longfermrecelvahles

Balance at stark
Additions
Repayments

Balance at close

2022
11,696
10,697

(286)

22,407

2021

5,554
5! 142

11,696

The significant increase in lung term accaunts receivable is attributable to additional costs incurred

an the development of external plantations during the year.
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19, Lease iiability

2022

Non-current current

Cpening Rability 2,238 133
Addiflens - -
Fransfers {398) 396
Payment for the year . {3200
Interest accrued 209 17l
Closing Liakility 2051 380

Neon-current
1,652

364

222

2238

2021
current

270
{3200
183
133

The lease Liability is a5 8 result of a right of use of land for a period of 50 years for its oil palm
plantation. The weighted average remaining lease in 2022 is a6 years {2021: 47 with a cost of capital

of 18.5% (2021. 158.5%).

20. Cther finencial assets at amoriized costs

Amount due from officers
Amounts due from smallibalder farmers
Qther receivables

2021

Majorlty af the amounts due as of the financial statements report date in May 2023 have been

recoversd. As a result of this, No expected credit loss was computed,

Other receivables relate to receivables from non-trade debiors.

21. Trade and other accounts payable

Trade accounts payabie

VAT payable

Audit fees payable

Accrued salaries and bonuses

Sundry payables and accrued liabilitles

Accounts payable are non-Intarest baaring.

2021

3,533
3,291

280
4,584
5,507

17,155
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22. Cash generated fram operations

Reconciliation of profit before income Eax to cash generated from
operations

Proflit before income tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation (MNote 15}

Depreciation - Right-of-use-assets {note 15b)
Amortization - intangible (Mote 16

Changes in fair value of biological asset (Note 25)
Dispasal immature plants to cost of sales (Note 15
Exchange ¢ain on cash and cash equivalent
Accrued Interest on (ease iahility

Employes benefits obligaticns (Note 31)
Logzsf{gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipmernt (Nate 15)
lnterest income (Note

Changes in working capital

tncrease n inventories

ncreass in other financial assets at amortlzed cost
Increase in acceunts payable

Increase in amount due from related parties
Increase in amount due to related parties

Cash generated from operatlons

23, Caszh and cash equivalents

Cash in hand
Castr at bank

2022

184,970

&,845
241

&
{1,619)

{3.871)
380
5,005

250
{10,991

{17.387M)
(2, 787)
6,754
(16,4232}
6,275

148 &£78

2021

104,778

5,328
242

{2,685
238
(&615)
405
1,284
(87)
(2,.624)

(2, 985)
{76,525)
11,429

2077

40,830

2021

1z

: |
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NGTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
cAN amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

4.

Related pariy transacfions

Wilmar Africa Limited, incorporated in Ghana owns 76.63% of the Company's issued ordinary shares.
The ultimate parent company is Wilmar International, incorporated in Singapore. There are other
companies that are related to the Company through common contrel. There is a cash pooling
agreement bebween the Company and Wilmar Africa Limited where sales made to Wilmar are paid
within thirty days, after which interest is accrued.  Sales to Wilmar Africa Limited during the year was
basad on world market orices. All ather transactions were made on normal commercial terms and
conditions.

The following transactions were carried out with related parties:

Sales and purchases of goods and services 2022 20e1
Sales of goods to related parties (Note 43 324,957 214,004
Purchases of management goods from Wilmar Africa Limited 957 -
Purchases of managernent services from Wilmar Afrlca Lirnited - 324
Purchases of management services from Wilmar Global Services 565 364
Purchases of goods from Minsec 14,960 2,542
Purchase of goods from African Consumer Product (Ghana) Limited &857 163
Purchases of services from wWilmar infernational Limidted 1,279 519
Reimbursements from Wilmar Africa Ltd 2,852 -
Reimbursements from Biase Plantation Lid 1,143

Reimbursements to Wilmar Africa Lid 2.397 -
Purchases of services from Alam Palm Plantation 509 321
Purchases of goods and services from PGEQ Qil Paim Berhad 2437 1,701
Purchases of goods and services from PPB 0l Palm Berhad 2,464 341
Reimbursements ta PFB Oil Palm Berhad 85 -
Interest income fraom Wilmar Africa Limited 10,782 1,435
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24,

Related pariy transactlons (continuad)

Furchases of services from entlties controlled by key management personnel

The campany acguired the following goods and services from entities that ar2 controlled by members

of the company's key management personnel;

Cutstanding balances arising from salefpurchase of goods/services:

Amounts due from related parties 2022
Wilmar Africa Limited 96,519
Ghana Specialty 18
African Consumer Product (Ghanay Limited 2,105

98042

All local accounts recelvable and payable are due in 45 days after sales. Interest at the Bank of Ghana
rate is charged on all aging accounts receivable. financial statements report date in May 2023, majority
of the outstanding amounts have been received hence no expected credif loss is computed on the

outstanding amaunt.

As at 31 Decernber 2022, there wers ng impairment provision related to these outstanding amounts

(2021: NI,
Amounts duie to related parties 2022
Wilmar Africa Limited 2,610
Wilmar PGEO Ediblz Oil SDH BHD -
Alan Palm Plantatlon 113
PPB Oil Palms Berhad -
Afeican Consumer Product (Ghanad Limited 315
Wilmar Glabal Business Services 219
Mirsec Engineering Services 4188
Wilmar [nfernatignal Limited 1193
£.638
Key management personnel compensation
Short term employee benefits 1515
Of which:
Executive Directors 1,267
Mon-executive Directors 249
1,516

2021

1,044
509

13

1,092
37

1,229

Key management persannel Include three (3) executive directors and nine (9) non-executive directors,
As at close of 21 December 2322, the company has one Executive director (2021: three {3} and four
() non-executive directors (2021 five (3). Short term employee benefits include penslan cantribution

for Executive Directors amounting to GHC 140,000 {2021: GHC 178 G00).
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25, Bicloglcal Assets
(a} Fair valye hierarchy

This note explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the bictogicat assets
that are recognised and measured at fair value in the financial statements. To provide an indication about
the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classitied its bislogical assets
into the three levels beiow. An explanation of each level is provided below.

2022 2021
Ab 1 January 7,206 5,221
Change in fair value due Lo higiogical fransformation 29) 277
Changes in fair value due to price changes 1,647 208
Af 31 December 2,525 7.206&

The following table prasents the Company's blologlcal aszats that are measured at fair value at 31
Cecember 2022 and 21 December 2021,

Level 1 Level 2  Leysl 3 Total
Qil Palm £FBE on trees
AL 31 December 2022 - - 9,525 9,525
At 31 December 2021 - - 7,908 7,908

The Company's blological assets are measured at fair value and are all classified under level 3 of the fair
value hierarchy {valuation not based on observable market data). There are no items in level 1 (valuatien
based on quoted prices) or level 2 (valuztion based an abservable market datad and Ehere were no transfers
between leyals,

Ch) Analysis of oil palm production

The Company harvested 75,873 tonnes (2021: 84.573 tonnes) of fresh fruit bunches (FFB) and sold
25,405 metric fonnes of palm oil {202 1: 30,040metric tonnes) during the year,
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29,

Biological Assets (continued)

(&} Valuation of inputs and relationships te fair value

The fair value of biological assets has been determined based on waluations by the directors using

discounted cash flows of the underlying biclogical assets.

The fair value of the biclogical assets at year-end was GHC9,525,000 {2021 GHC 7, 206,000).

The following table summarizes the quantitative informatian about the key unabservable inputs used in the

fair value measurements of the palm fruit bunches on the trees:

Unobservable Inputs

Range of inputs (Probakility - Weighted average)

Relationship of
unebservabie
inputs to fair
value

R022 2021
Palm il fruit yield - ge - 12.45-2 Fange -14.28-18.87 The higher the
Tonnes per heciare palm il yield, the
The average yield per | The average yiald per higher the fair
hectare used for the | hectare used for the value,
valuation was 16.66 | valuation was 17.897 fonnes
tonnes per hectare. per hectare.
Fresh  fruit  bunches - 4 - | Range - GHES99 - GHEVS3 | The  higher  the
{FFB) Price GHE1,200.00 rarket price, the
The averaqe price of FFB higher the fair
The average price of | used for the valuation was value.
FFB used for the GHCESD per fonne.
valyation vas
GH¢1,158 per tonne.
Discount rate Range - 27.84% -| Range- 315.38%-21.19% The higher the
42.92.% discount rate, the
The discount rate used for | lower the [Fair
The discount rate | the valuation was 17.49%. valus,
used for the valuation
was 39.00%,

The main level 3 Inputs used by the company are derived and evaluated as follows:

Falm plantation covers a total of 4,738 hectares with an average of 131 palm trees per hectare.
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25,

26,

Biclogical Assets (continued)
{c) Valuation of inputs and relatienships to fair value {continued)

* Pabm oil yield is determined based on the age of the plantation, historical yields, climate-induced
variationg such as severe weather events, plant (osses and new areas Coming Inta praduction.

= Crude palm oil prices and palm kernel oil prices are guoted prices from the world market.

* Discount rates are determined using a capital asset pricing model to calculate a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk spacific Lo the asset.

(d} Financial rish management strategles for biclogical assets:

The company is exposed to rishs arising from environmental and climatic changes, commodity prices
and financing risks. The company has in place relevant agriculfural practices io mitigate against
diseases. The company has envircamental policles and procedures In piace to comply with
environmental and othar laws.,

The company Bs exposed Lo risks arisfng Trom fluctuations in the price and valume of palm oil. The
company has contracks in place for supply of palm ail to ite main customer. The company acthvely
manages the working capital requirements to meet the cash flow requirements.

There are no resirictions on any bitle, or biclogical assets pledged as security for liability. Details of
cornmitments for the development and acquisition of biologlcal assets have been disclosed in Note
29,

Financial instruments and treasury risk management
Financial risk management

The Campany's activities expose it to linancial risks, including credit risk and the effects of changes
in debt and equily market prices, foreign cuirency exchange rates and interest rates. The Company's
overall risk management programme fecuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks
to minimise potential adverse etfects on its financial performance. The beard provides writien
principles for overall risk management, as well as written policies covering specific areas such as
foreign exchange risk, interast rates risk, credit risk.

Market risk

Foreign exchange risk may arise from future commercial transactions, reccgnised assets and
liakilities, Al sales are denominated in the Company’s functional aurrency.

Foreign exchange risk

As at 31 December 2022, if the Ghana Cedi had weakened/strengthened by 10% against the US dollar
and all other variables held constant, The recalcutated post tax profit For the year will have been
GHE2,2353,000 (202 1; GHE 1,575,000 lower/fhigher as a result of fareign exchange gainsflosses on
franslation of US dollar-denominated cash and cash egquivalenis. The company has environmental
palicies and procedures in place to comply with envirenmental and other Laws.
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26,

Financial instruments and treasury risk management (continuad}

Price risk

The Company is not exposed to equity securities price risk because it has no invesiments in equity
securities. The Company is not exposed Lo commadity price risk. This is because the Company does not
have commodity purchase contracts that meet the definition of a financial mstrument under IFES 9,

Inferest rate risk

interest rate risk arises from dorrowings. The Company does not hald any {ean subject 10 cash fiow
ang fair vaiue interest rate risk.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss te the Company if a customer or counterpariy te @ financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations. Flnancial instrumenis that potentially subject the
Company to credit risk are primarily bank balances and trade receivabies, Tradg accounts receivable
are malnly derived from sales to customers.

(¥ Risk managemeant

Credit risk s managed ¢y the finance manager. For banks and financial institutions, the company does
busingss with only reputabile parties reqlstered with bank of Ghana.

Risk control assesses the credit quality of the customer, taking into account its finangeal position and
other factors. Individual rigk limits are set based on internal ratings in accordance with limits set by
the board. The compllance with credif limiis is regularly monitored by line managament. The Company
has significant concentrations of credit risk with its main customer, however, there has been defaults
in the past and no future credit losses are expected.

The company has three types of financial asset that are subject to the expected credit loss model
trade receivables for sales of inventory, and other financlal assets at amortised cost,

While cash and cash equivalents are zlso subject to the impairment reavirements of IFRS 9, there was
no identified impairment 1oss.

The company applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach fo measuring expecied credit losses which uses
a lifetime expected loss allowance for all trade accounts receivable,

The expecied toss rates are based on the payment profikes of safes over a period of 24 month before
31 December 2022 or 1 January 2023 and the correspongding historical credit losses experienced
within this perind.
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26.

Financial instruments and treasury risk management {(continued}
Due to the nature of the commodities seld by the Company and its trading partners, macroecenomic
indicators are nat expected to significantly affect the ability of the custormers o settle the receivables.
The company sells 35% of major custormer, Wilmar Africa Ltd on credlf and within 45 days repayment
pariod,
The aying profile of this custamer indicates that there are no impaired receivables over a period of 90
days and all receivables paid as at the time of signing the financials. All other trade customers have
paid for their outstanding and shows a zero balance as at 31st Decermnber 2022, {2021 Nil).
The table below shaws the company's maximum exposure to credit risk by class of financial
instrument:
2022 2021
Cash and cash equivatents 47,739 32,99
Amaount due from related parties 89,642 83,220
Cther financial assets at amortized cost 19,428 9,540
166,800 125,856
Other financlal llabillties at amortized cost
2022 2021
Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables {excluding ¥AT) 20945 12,614
Amounts due to retated parties 3,038 2,363
Lease liability {current and nan-curreant) 2431 2371
32,014 18,348

Other financial assets and lkabtlities at amortised cost include amounts due from officers, amounts due
from smallholder farmers, other accounts receivable and recelvables from related parties, trade and
ather accounis payahle.

The carrying armeunts of these assets and liabilities are a reasonable approximation of Eheir fair value,
becauze of their short~term nature. The carrying amount of all financlal assets and lizhbilities equals
their fair value amount, as the impact of discounting is not significant,
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26.

Financial instruments and treasury risk management {continued)
Liquidity risk

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate cash reserves and calling on short-term
borrowing and funding from related parties. Prudent lfquidity risk management includes maintaining
sufficient cash balances, and the availabifity of funding from an adeguate amount of committed credit
facilities. Management mondtors ralling forecasts of the Company's liquidity reserve on the basis of
expected cash fiow.

The table below analyses the Company's financial lizbilities that will be settled on a net basis based
ait the remaining pericd at the reporting date to the contractual maturity. The amounts disciosed in
the table below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows, all amounts will be settled by the end of
the year.

Catrying & 6tol2  After 12 Total
amount months manths manths contractual
or less cash flows

YWaar anded 31 December 2022
Accounts payable {excluding VAT 20,945 20,945 - - 203945
Amount due to related parties 8,638 2,638 - - B.638
Lease liability 2,431 - 380 17,100 17,430
32,014 29,775 330 17,109 47 063

Year ended 31 Decamber 2021
Accounts payable 13,614 13,614 - - 13,614
Amount due to related parties 2,363 2,363 - - 2,363
Lease liahtlity 2371 133 aga 17,4320 17.993
18348 1&a.lll 380 17.480 33,970
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26.

27.

Financial instruments and treasury rish management (continued)
Capital risk management
The Company's objectives when managing capital are o safeguard the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and to maintain an optimai capital
structure to reduce cost of capital. In erder to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company
mavy limit the amount of dividend paid to shareholders, issus new shares, or selt assets to reduce det.
Consistent with others in the industry, the company monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratic.
This ratio is calculated a5 the net debt divided by the total capital. Met debt is calcuiated as total
borrowings less cash and cash equivalents. Total capital is calculated as "eguity” as shown in the
statement of financial position plus net dabt,
At vear end the Company had ne borrowings. (2021 Nif).
Dividends

2022 2021
Final dividend for Ehe year ended 31 December 2021 of GHC1.0623
(2020 GHCO.2129) per fully pald share pald out of retained earnings 36,966 7.409
During 2022, an interim dividend of GHC1,1308
{2020: Nil} per fully pald share pald cut of retalned sarnings 39,352
In agdition §o the above dividend, since year end, the Directors have
praposed the payment of a linal dividend of GHSO.9435 per fully paid
ordinary share (2021: GHC1.0623). 32,823 36,966
Basic and diluted earnings per shara
Basic earnings per share are caiculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in 1ssue during the year,

2022 2021
Profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders (GHCOOO) 160,354 92,423
Weighted average number of ordinary shares ('000) 34,800 34,800
Basic sarnings per share (Ghana pesewas) 4.607% 265958

There were no potentially dilutlve shares outstanding at 31 December 2022 ar at 31 December 2021.
Ciluted earnings per share are therefore the same as basic earnings per share.
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28,

29,

30,

21,

Seqment reporting

The directors consider that there is only one business segment and that all its trading is conducted
in Ghana, The maln product of the Company is crude paim oil. The company sobd 25% of its goods
to its related parties - Wilmar Afrlca Limited, the parent company, Wilmar Trading PTE and African
Consamer Products Limited.

Commitment and contingent liabilities

The company entered Into an agreement with the Chiefs and peopte of Trebuom and other
comroumnities within the catchment zone for the development of L0 hectares of land. The
company will fund the development of the plantation and the cosis will be recoverad from the fruils
to be supplhied from the plantation once developed. A total of 825 hectares have been developed
with 633ha in the mature phase. The agreement |5 for a period of 25 years wikthin which procesds
from the sale of the fruits to the eompany would be used to off-set the development costs incurred.
The costs incurred at year end was GHECZ22, 106,208 {(2021: GHE11,6%6,300),

Provisions
As at 31 Decemnber 2022, there was ao pending legal suit for which a provision has to be made.
Employees benefit obligation

The company operates an unfunded annualised emplovee benefit plan for its employees based on
the length of service and at the time of retirement. \With the exception of inflationary risk, the
company's legal or constructive obligation is limited > the amount due when the employee is on
retirement or at the next levet of long service award. Under the annuatised defined henefit plan, the
obligation for each year is defermined using the projected unit credit method. The most recent
valuation was perfarmed at year end by management with assistance from Global Actuarial Partners
and the expense recoghised In the current perlod In relation to these obfigations was GHC5.003
million 202 L: GHC 1.2 14 million).

The smounts recognised in the balance sheet and the movements in the net defined benefit
obiigation over the year are as follows:

(a) Present value of delined banefit obligation 2022 2021
CObllgation as start of year 3,512 3124
Interest cost charge to proflt and toss 1,035 437
Service cost charge to profit and loss 131 501
Benefits paid (825} {559}
Actuarlal (gatns)Tossas (53 3
Obligation at close of year 3,794 2512
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31.

Empioyee benefit ahligation {continued)

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligationis 14.89 years (2021: 14.92 years).
There were no rémeasuremeant gains or 105585 a5 there wers no plan assefs during the year. {2021:

Nil}. Thers was also ne change in demographic assumptions during the year, (2021: Nil.

(b} Present value of long service awards

Crbligation ag start of year

Interest cost charged to profit and loss
Service cost charged to profit and |oss
Eenefits paid

Remeasurement losses/(gains)

Obligation at close of year

() Significant estimates with actuarial assumptions and
senskivity

Discount rate
Inflation

(d) Sensitivity analysis

Below is the sensitivity analysis of the significant actuarial
assummptions adopted in determining the ermployae benefit
obligations at vear end 31 December 2022

Defined  Long service

benefit awards
ahligation
2022 2022
Discount rate +5% 3,331 3,345
-5% 4,613 4,370
+ L0 4,222 4,145
Inflation -10% 3,454 3,391

2022

342
1,002
184
(449)
2,653

.32

2022

39.00%
22.00%

e}

Deflned
benefit
obligation
2021

3,705
4,019
3,865
3841

2021

295
i77
200
(229
(EQED

247

2021

17.459%
12.20%

(M

Long
service
awards

2021

322
362
76
e

The above sensitivity analysis 15 based on a change in an assumption while holding all other
assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and ¢hanges in some of the assumpiions
may be correlated. when calculating the sensitivity of the employee benetit obligations to
signiticant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the respective obligation at
the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the employee benefit liability

recognised in the statement of financlal posltion.
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21.

32,

Employee benefit obiigation (continued)

{e) Classification 2022 2021

The charge to statement of profit and loss has been spht a5

follows:;

Interest cost charged to profit and loss 1,166 &l4

Servlee cost charged to profit and loss 1.18¢& 71

Remeasurement lossf{gains) an Long Service award 2,652 104
5,005 1,214

Operafing expenses 1,282 305

Cost of sales 3,723 0%
5.005 1,214

The obHgatlen in the statement of flnancial position has been

classified as follows:

Current 1,099 1,009

Mon-currant 5,427 2,844
1.526 ER-LE]

{Fy Risk expasure

The mast significant risk faced by the company is inflatienary risk. A significant propartion of the
company's employee benefit obligations are linked to salary inflation and higher inflation will lead to

higher liabilities.

Events after the reporting date

There were no eyents after the reporting period, which could have had a materfal effect on the state
of aftairs of the Company as at 31 December 2022 and on the results for the year then ended which

have nat been adequately provided far and/or disclosed.
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SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION

Sharehalding distribution as at 31 Pecember 2022
Haolding

1-1,000

1,001-5,000

5,001-10.000
Over 10,000

Directors' shareholding

Mo, of No. of
shareholders shares Holders %
7,933 2,113,434 &.07
395 44,508 2. 14
50 369 556 1.06
54 31,572.502 g90.¥2
8432 34,800,000 100.00

The Director named below held the followlng number of shares [n the Company as at 31 December 20:22:

s Eslne Okudzeto

Mumber of
shares

240

&7
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(Al amounts ara irt thousands of Ghans Cedfs}
Five-vear financlal summary

Results

Revenue

Profit before income kax

Incogme tax expense

Cther comprehensive income

Proflt after tax

Financial position

Intangible Assets

Property, plant and equipment and ROU asset
Blolaglcal assets

Long g2rm accounts receivable

Cash and cash equivalents

Other current assets

Total assets

Total liabilities

Stated capltsl

Capital surplus accaunt

Retained earnings

Total equity and liabllities

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
340,496 214,174 123,617 95820 79.09]
184,970 104778 29,389 13,075 6,638
(24,616) (12,355  {4,692) (3,422 (725}

59 (9 - - -
160413 22,414 24697 9,653 5913
208 - - . 7
95,446 64417 57,909 49471 47,309
9,525 7,906 5,221 5,137 4,383
22,107 11696 6,554 059 :
47,739 32995 22,832 10,618 8,223
145,704 106,108 26599 26715 21,513
324,730 2234023 119415 92500 51,435
55,999 38484 19,481 16,049 13,054
2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000

- . - 7,629 7.629
266,731 182,639 2 97.634 pHTR22 58752
224730 223123 118115 229000  £1.435
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